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The Groups approach 1o internal control dlso includes a number of general and specific risk manogement processes and policies.
Within the essential framework provided by the Stotement of General Business Principles, the Group's primary control mechanisms aré
self-appraisal processes in combination with strict accountability for results. These mechanisms are underpinned by conirols including -
Group policies, standards and guidance material that relate to particular types of risk, structured investment decision processes, timely.

and effective reporting sysfems and performance appraisal.

Examples of specific risk management processes mclude the Group lssue Idenfification and Moncgement System, by which reputahon
risks are identified and monitored. A common Health, Safety and Environment (HSE) Policy has been adopted by Shell companies.
All companies have HSE management systems in place and for major installations the environmental component of such systems has
been certified-to international standards. The Group Financiol Control Handbook establishes standards applicable across the Group on
the application of internal financial controls. The management of particular risks related to property, hobthty and reasury is deseribed
seporafely opposufe

A procedure for reportmg busmess comrol incidents encbles manogemenf and the Group Audit Committee to monitor incidents ansmg
as a result of control breakdowns and to ensure appropriate follow-up actions have been taken. Lessons learned are captured ond
shared as a means of improving the Group's overall control framework.
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A formalised self-appraisal and assurance. process has been in place for many yedrs. The process was reviewed and updated in 2002,
Each year the managemeht of every business unit provides assurance as to the adequacy of financial controls and reporting, treasury
management, risk manogement, HSE management and the Statement of General Business Principles, as well as other important topics.
Any business integrity concerns or instances of bribery or illegal payments are to be reported. The results of this process and any .
qudlifications made are reviewed by the Group Audit Committee and support representations made to the external auditors.

In addition, internal audit plays a critical role in the objective assessment of business processes and the provision of assurance. -
Audits and reviews of Group operations are carried out by Group Internal Audit fo provide the Group Audit Commmee with
A.,mdependent assessments regarding rhe effectiveness of risk cnd control manogement :
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= e»Property and hubnllty risks -

i ..aThe Group's Operafing Companies insure against most major- property and hobuhry risks with rhe Group's captive insurance

. .~companies: These companies reinsure part of their major catastraphe risks with a variety of international insurers. The effect of these
§i. <arrangements is that umnsured losses for any one incident are unlikely to exceed $400 million.

Treasury and tradmg risks :
As further discussed in Note 28 on page G33 Group companies, in the normal course of their busmess use financial instruments -
of various kinds for the purposes of managing exposure fo currency, commadity price and inferest rate movements.

:—-E*'?_i-—q.:-;’—-;_;,- L

The Group has Treasury Guidelines applicable to all Group companies and each Group company is required to adopt o treasury
policy consistent with these guidelines. These policies cover financing structure, foreign exchange and interest rate risk management, -
insurance, counterparty risk management and derivative instruments, as well as the ireasury control framework. Wherever possible,
treasury operations are operated through specialist Group regional organisations without removing from each Group company the
responsibility to formulate and xmplemem oppropriate treasury policies.

EAEE ST

" Each Group company measures ifs foreign currency exposures against the underlying currency of its business fits “functional
currency”), reports foreign exchange gains and losses against its functional currency and has hedging and treasury policies in place %
. which are designed to minimise foreign exchange exposure so defined. The functional currency for most upstream companies and for %
i other companies with significant international business is the US dollar, but other companies normally have their local currency as their “-3\“,(
¢ functional currency. . - . Lo %

ﬁ The financing of most Operating Companies is structured on a floating-rate bcms and, except in special cases, further mteresr rate
it risk management is discouraged. :

& Apart from forward foreign exchange contracts to meet known commitments, the use of derivative financial instruments by most Group - :
f  companies is not permitted by their treasury policy.
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i Some Group companies operate as traders in crude oil, natural gas, oil products and other energy related products, using commodity

* swaps, options ond futures as a means of managing price and fiming risks arising from this trading. In effecting these transactions, the 14"

LN . . .. . . . X . Vv

* companies concerned operate within procedures and policies designed to ensure that risks, including those relafing to the default of .
counterparties, are minimised. : : : : : , k!

PR

Other than in exceptional cases, the use of derivative instruments is generally confined to specialist oil and gas trading and central
treasury organisafions which have appropriate skills, experience, supervision and control and reporting systems. i

P e T

Supplementary information on derivatives and other financial instruments and derivative commodity instruments is given on pages
-G37 1o G49. . : o

s et ghe

Pension funds ' : ; 4 : . . b
The estimated actuarial valuation of the Group's four main pension funds in aggregate ot end 2002 shows a modest surplus of assets
over liabilities. This actuarial valuation, rather than the Group accounting policy FASB7 measure {Note 20 fo the Financial Statements),
is the basis on which the funds’ trustees steer the funds and define the required contributions from the member companies.

Employees E ' .

Overall, the number of employees in the Group has increased by over 25% during the year primarily as a result of the acquisitions

in the Ol Products business (Equilon, Pennzoil-Quaker State and DEA}. Further increases resulted from the consolidation of former

associale companies, the start-up of new operafions and from business expansion. These were only partially offset by the conversion of

certain retail operations to an agency basis. Further streamlining across the Group will continue, due to the integration of acquisifions -~ H:

and the ongoing restructuring of companies across the Gréup. : o _ . . : "J
. . &

Research and development costs i

l.
i,
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The Group's research and development (R&D) programmes are designed to enable the Group to reduce costs and improve operations.
Total R&D expenses for 2002 were' $472 million, compared with $387 million for 2001. :

e =y

Cautionary statement : ™
The Operational and Financial Review and other sections of this Report contain forward-looking statements that are subiject to risk
factors associated with the oil, gas, chemicals, power generafion and renewable resources businesses. It is believed that the

expectations reflected in these statements are reasonable, but they may be affected by a variety of variables which could cause actudl !! 5}
results or trends to differ materially, including, but not limited to: price Aluctuations, actual demand, currency fluctuations, drilling and i
productian results, reserve estimates, loss of market, industry competition, environmental risks, physical risks, legislative, fiscal and i
regulatory developments, economic and financial market conditions in various countries and regions, political risks, project delay i
or advancement, approvals and cost estimates. 45
4
By
.!‘.,
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CONTROL OF REGISTRANT
Royal Dutch is not dlrecﬂy or indirectly owned or controlled by another corporcmon or by any govemmenf

! Ordinary shares and priority shares

| The General Meeting of Shareholders held on May 16, 2002, adopted o resolution to redenommote the nominal {par} value of the
-t priority and ordinary shares from guilders into euro. The new nominal (por) value of the priority shares is €448 each and of the
ordinary shares €0.56 each. The rights of the holders of the ordinary shares have not been impaired. Of Royal Dutch’s outstanding
ordinary shares, with a nominal {par} value of €0.56 each, approximately 73.5% is in bearer form; the remainder is registered.

© As at March 3, 2003, no interests had been notified to the Company in 5% or more of the Company’s issued ordinary share capital. *4
i As at the same date the Directors and officers of Royal Dutch owned in aggregate {including shares under ophon) less than 1% of th
ordinary share capital of Royal Dutch. See "Monagement Share Ownership” on page 65.

1 Royal Dutch has 1,500 priority shares outs\‘andmg Each of the members of the Supervisory Board and eech Mcnogmg Director
: s the holder of six priority shares. Taken together, the members of the Supervisory Board and the Managing Directors hold 66 priority:
shares. The other 1,434 priority shares were held, as at March 3, 2003, by the Royal Dutch Priority Shares Foundation. The Board
of the Foundation consists of all the members of the Supervisory Board and the Mc.mcgmg Directors of Royal Dutch. The important
specuai rights ottachmg to these shares are as follows: ) . )

i determining of the number of members of the Superwsory Board and the number of Managing Directors, provided that
the Supervisory Board should consist of ot least five members and the Board of Management of at least two members;

¢ drowing-up of a binding nomination consisting of two persons For filling vacancies on the Supervisory Board and the -
Boord of Management;

i e granting of consent reqwred for amendment of the Articles of Association or for dlssoiuhon of Royal Dutch;

¢ granting of consent required for the assignment of priority shares.

The above-mentioned rights are exercised by the meeting of holders of priority shares. At this meehng one vote may be cast for each
_priority share, but no one ® may cast more than six votes in all.

>

- . NATURE OFJRADING MARKET _
The principal trcdlng markets for the ordinary shares of Royoi Dutch are the stock excl'\onges in Amscerdcm and New York.
Royal Dutch ordinary shares are also listed on stock exchanges in Austria, Belgium, France, Germany, tuxembourg, Switzerland

and the United Kingdom.

Royal Dutch ordinary shares are lssuobie in bearer or reg:stered form.

Royal Dutch shares of New York Registry may be transferred on the books of Royal Dutch and exchonged for bearer shares,

for shares of Hague Registry or for shares of New York Registry of other denominations at JPMorgan Chase Bank {c/o JPMorgan
Service Center, PO Box 43013, Providence, RI 02940-301 3} as Transfer Agén? and Registrar. The Transfer Agent maintains “drop
facilities” at the offices of Securities Transfer and Reporting Services (STARS), 100 William Street; Galleria, New York, NY 10038,
where stock certificates and related instruments may be received and redelivered. Besides being listed and traded on the New York
Stock Exchange, Royal Dutch shares of New York Registry are also admitted to unlisted trading privileges on the following stock
exchanges: Boston, Cincinnati, Midwest, Pacific and Philadelphia.

PRI ORI

Royci Dutch ordinary shares other than those of New York Registry are predominantly in bearer formA

At March 3, 2003, there were. outstcmdmg 522,321,706 shc:res of New York Registry representing approximately 24 9%
of the ordinary share capital of Royol Dutch, held by opproxtmctely 19,000 holders of record.
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% The following tables set forfh the high and low prices for Royal Dutch €0.56 par value ordinary shares on Euronext Amsterdam
" and for Royal Dutch shares of New York Regnsfry on the New York Stock Exchcmge for the periods specified:

£
R
g
i
1
i

Evronext New York
; ) Amstordam Stack Exchange
. : High Low High tow
. Period - : € e $ $
o9 ‘ - 56.95 36.57 - &0.38 3975
D 1999 c 6410 3490 67.38 39.56
2000 . 75.90 51.5 65.69  50.44
2001 e 73.48 43.72 6415 39.75
2002 - 63:20 39.21 57.30 - 38.60 )
Euronext - New York
Amsterdam Stock Exchange
Period P T T
2001 : _ . : ' :
15t Quarter . 68.59 6095 6415 5363
2nd Quarter o © 7348 59.01 62.46 5330 ’
3rd Quarter ’ . 8910 4372 59.09 975
4th Quorter . 60.23 5175 54.48 ' 4562
2002
It Quorter . 6280 . 5250 5548  46.62
2nd Quarter ‘ . 6320 51.95 5634  50.48
3rd Quarter 58.80 39.21 57.30 38.60
4th Quarter : . 46.30 40.23 4493 3976
. PR W
..
Evronext New York
Amsterdom Stock Exchange
Period ) : ng: w: ' “'92 b‘;
2002 . o o
Wy - B : 58.80 40.26 5730 39.45
August o ‘ 4870 4141 47.22 4099,
September , ' 46.43 3921 4498  38.60
October ' © . 46.30 40.23 4475 39.76 e
November . o 44.90 42.00 44.93 4213 o : ) A7
December 44.41 - 4100 = 4450 . 4180
2003 _ L - i
January S 4458 3586 4688 389 !,
February . 39.44 3532 4209 3826 i
‘ |
4

. i
ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION . | H
The following are brief summaries of certain provisions of the Articles of Association of Royal Dutch and of Dutch law. Such
descriptions do not purport to be complete and are qualified in their entirety by reference to Royal Dutch’s Articles of Association, Book
2 of the Netherlands Civil Code and other Dutch laws. A copy of Royal Dutch’s Articles of Association translated into English has been
filed as an exhibit to this Annual Report on Form 20-F. - 1

General | .
Royal Dutch was founded in the Netherands on June 16, 1890 and is s registered with the Commercial Register in The Hague, . = :
the Netherlands under number 27002690. The object of Royal Dutch, as described in Article 2 of its Articles of Association, ‘if.' ’
is the foundation of, parficipation in and management and financing of limited liability and other companies or undertakings which !

are engaged in one or more branches of the oil, natural gas, chemical industry, in mining, power generation and distribution, i

"Royal Dutch Pefroleum Compony 59
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" the General Meéeling of Shareholders resolves that the whole or part of such profit be carried forward to the following year. Shares %
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renewables or in one or more other branches of business. Royal Duich is further entitled in general to do dll that is necessary
for the attainment of its ob|ecl or that is connected therewith in the widest sense.

Managing Directors and members of the Supervisory Board
Royal Dutch is managed by a Board of Mcnagement under the supervision of a Supervisory Board.

{a) A Managing Director or member of the Superwsory Board shall not vote in respect of a proposal arrangement or contract
in which he is materially inferested. v : ,

(b} A Managing Director shall not vote in respect of any matter regardmg compensohon to himself or to any of the ofher Managing i
Directors. Each of the Managing Directors receives a remuneration, which shall be fixed by the Supervisory Board. The maximum &
aggregate remuneration of the members of the Supervisory Board is fixed by the General Meeting of Shoreho'ders for dwnsnon
by the Supervnsory Board among its members. -

{c) The Managing Directors are empowered to exercise a“ powers of Royol Dutch to borrow money subject to the authorisation
of the- Superwsory Boord being requ:red for contracting loans that wcl\ mature in more than one year.

(d) Mc:nagmg Directors gnd miembers of the Supervusory Board are not requured to hold shares of Royal Dutch in order to be qt;olified.

Rights attaching to each class of shares

{a} Dividend rights :

Under Dutch law, dividend dnstrlbutnons are hmﬂed to the amount by whnch prior fo  such d(srrlbutaons net assets exceed the
aggregate of pmd up share capital and undistributable reserves.

Annual accounts consisting of a balance sheet, profit and loss account and nofes to these documents, prepared by the Board
of Management and reflecting the reservation of such amounts as the Board of Management, with the approval of the Supervisory
Board, determines, are to be submitted each year by the Supervisory Board to a General Meefing of Shareholders for approval..

Out of the profit which is available for distribufion, there shall first be disiributed on each priority share an amount equal to 4 per cent |
ot its par value. The balance of profit available for distribution then remaining is distributed 1o the holders of ordinary shares, unless

acquired and held by Royal Dutch in its own capital are not included in the profit distribution calculcnon and no distributions are
mude 'hefeon

The Board of Manogement, \&ith the uppr&cl of the éupérvisory Board, may pay interim dividends on the ordinary shares
and priority shares. On the recommendation of the Board of Management and the Supervisory Board, the General Meeting
of Shareholders may resolve that a dividend or interim dividend on’shares shall be pcyab|e in shares of Royal Dutch.

The right io claim poyment of a dividend becomes forfexfed upon the expiration of six years from the date on which the dwtdend
was first made obtcmqble, at which time it reverts to Royal Dutch.

(b) Voting rights ) :

Pursuant to Royal Dutch’s Articles of Association, for each ordmary share wuth a nominal {par) value of €0.56, one vote may’
be cast at a General Meeting of Shareholders For each priority share w:th a nominal (par) value of €448 eight hundred votes
may be cast..

{c) Rights to share in the compony s profits .
Reference is made to {a} cbove regard\ng dividend nghis

(d) anu»dahon nghts

In the event of a dissolution and liquidation of Royal Dutch, the holders of ; prnonty thares are enmled to receive the nominal amount v
thereof, plus accrued dividends thereon. The balance of ?he net proceeds of hqu:dcnon is to be divided among the holders of ordinary *
shares in proportion to their nominal amount.

60  Royal Dutch Petroleum Company . FOIA Confidential
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" {e} - Redemption provisions
" Neither the ordinary shares nor the priority shares are subject to any redemption provisions. -

(i) Sinking fund provisions
Neither the ordinary shares nor the priority shares are subject to dny sinking fund pfOVlS!OﬂS under Royal Dutch’s Articles
of Association or as o maiter of Dutch law.

{g) Liability to further Capital caus ' . Livd
Since all of the registrant's issued ond outstanding ordinary shares ond priority shores have been fully paid in, Royal Dutch 1
has no further copital calls.

(h) Discriminating provusnons
There are no provisions under Royal Dutch’s Arficles of Association or under Dutch law dlscnmmohng ‘against a shareholder because |
of his ownership of a particular number of ordinary shares. R g - S ed

{i} Pre-emptive rights

When new ordinary shares are issued, the existing holders of ordinary shares shall have a pre-emptive nght in proporfion fo their -
holdings, unless the payment is to be other than in cash or the shares are issued to employees of Royal Dutch or a legal entity with
which Royal Dutch is associated in a group. With the approval of the Supervisory Board, the Board of Management may resolve to
suspend the pre-emptive right if the Board of Management has been designated by the General Meeting of Shareholders as competent
to do so. Such designation can only take place for a period in each case of not longer than five years. The resolutions of the Boord of
Management and the Supervisory Board referred to above may only be passed by unanimous vote of all the Managing Directors and
all of the members of the Supervisory Board present or represented at the meeting.

T

Holders of priority shares have no preferenﬁcl right in the_ event of an issue of new shares. . ' .o

Changmg the rights of helders of shares
The rights of holders of ordinary and priority shares can be changed by amendment of the Articles of Assaciafion of Royal Dutch
Only the General Meeting of Shareholders can pass resolutions to that effect. Resolutions providing for the amendmeni:of the Articles
. of Association, or for the dissolution of Royal Duich, may only be adopted by the General Meeting of Shareholders with the prior. - ;
consent, or, in the case of the former, subject ta the subsequent approval, of a meeting of the holders of priority shares. A resolution 1
providing for the dissolution of Royal Dutch may only be passed by a majority of at least two-thirds of the votes cast at a General ‘
Meeting of Shareholders ot which at least three-fourths of the issued capital of Royal Dutch is represented. ff such proportion of the
issued capital is not so represented, such resolution may be adopied at a'second general meeting to be held within eight weeks after
the first meeting, at which meeting only an absolute majority of the votes cast, irrespective of the part of the issued capdol which is - !
represented thereat, shall be required to adopt the resolutions.

Y PR,
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General Meetings of Shareholders
General Meetings of Shareholders are to be held in Amsterdam, The Hague or Roﬂerdam Notice of the meeting is to be given
by advertisement at least three weeks in advance in at least one daily newspaper published in The Hague and two national daily
newspapers published in the Netherlands. This period may be reduced fo fifteen days in urgent cases. At least one General Meeting
of Shareholders is to be held annually. In order to attend o General Meeting of Shareholders and exercise voting rights thereat in
person or by proxy, shareholders must be registered as such at a fime to be determined by the Board of Management on either the z
register of shareholders or, in the case of holders of bearer share certificates, on a register designated by the Board of Management, ! 'I
and, in each case, they must have notified Royal Dutch in writing of their desire to exercise these rights not later than at the time and
at the place specified in the notice of convocation of the meeting. Failing the designation of a register of holders of bearer share

- certificates by the Board of Management, holders of bearer share certificates must deposit their certificates against receipt not later
than at the time and the place specified in the notice of convocation. None of the times referred to in the previous two sentences may
be set on a date earlier than the seventh day before that of the meeting.

* General Meetings of Shareholders may be held os often as the Board of Management or the Superwsory Board deem udvosub[e and - - 1
may also be held when holders of ordinary shares representing at least one-tenth of the issued share capital address to the Board of
Management and to the Supervisory Board a written request fo convene a general meeting, speafymg the subjects 1o be discussed. ]
If such request is not acted upon so as to enable the meeting to be held within six weeks, the persons making the request may be
empowered by-the President of the District Court in The Hague fo convene the meeting themselves.

_ Royal Dutch Petroleum Compony 61
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EXCHANGE CONTROLS AND OTHER llM"A“ONS .AFFECTING SECUR'TY HOLDERS
: The Dulch:External Financial Relations Act of 1994, enables the Minister of Finance or the Central Bank of the Netherlonds as the case
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 Economic Area to notify their interest o the company.

‘United States, a corporation organised under the laws of the United States {or of any state or territory thereof} or any other legal

- odminister or prowde pension, retirement or other employee benefits are exempt at source from withholding tax on dividends received
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The Agenda for a General Meeting of Shareholders is to be specified in the notice of convocation of the meeting. No other business
may be transacted at the meeting.

An absolute majority of the votes cast is required for the adoption of resolufions, except in those cases where Dutch law or the Arficles %
of Association prescribe a larger majority. An absolute majority of the votes cast is required for the appointment of persons fo office,
provided that, if after two polls such maijority has not.been obtained, another poll is to be taken between the two persons obtaining
the highest number of votes-in the second poll, after which in the event of an equality of votes, the election is to be decided by the
drawing of lots. .

Limitations on rights to own shares :
There are no-limitations imposed by Dutch law or Royal Dutch's Articles of Association on the rights to own ordinary shares, mcludmg Bt
the rights of non-resident or shareholders to hold or exercise vofing rights on the ordinary shares. ‘

Prowsnons, which would delay, defer or prevem a change of conh-ol
None, other than the provisions regordmg the rights of holders of priority s}\ores as described in “Control of Registrant - Ordmory shares
ond pnonly shares”. : .

Threshold for disclosure of share ownership
There are no provisions in the Articles of Association of Royal Dutch requmng disclosure of owners}up of shares, but Dutch law ]
requires owners of 5% or mare of the share capital of a company listed on a Stock Exchange in the European Union or the Europeon . 8]

Changes in_capital
The conditions imposed by Royal Dufch s Arhdes of Assoccohon for chqnges in coputol are not more stringent than required under
Dutch law.. : : :

~o

may be, fo issue regulations with regard to a number. of financial fransactions relafing to the import and export of capital. The regulations as
issued and applied to dafe have not resiricted the activifies and operations of Royal Dutch and rhe Dutch Group companies.

There is no legislative or other legal provision currently in force in the Netherlands or arising under the constituent documents of Royal
Dutch restricling remittances-to non-resident holders of Royal Dutch's securities.

TAXATION

Income tax

Royal Dutch is generally requxred by Dutch law to withhold tax at a rate of 25% on dividends. Under the current income fax
convention between the United States and the Netherlands, dividends paid by a Dutch corporation to an individual resident of the

person subject to US Federal income tax with respect to its worldwide income {a “US shareholder”) that qualifies for benefits under the |
convention are generally subject to Dutch withholding tax at a reduced rate of 15% of the amaunt of the dividend (provxded the shores :
on which the dividend is paid are not part of the business property of a permanent establishment of the shareholder in the
Netherlands). In general, the entire dividend {including the withheld amount) will be dividend income 1o the US shareholder, not -
eligible for the dividends received deduction allowed to corporations, and the withholding tax will be treated as a foreign income tax &
that is eligible for credit against the shareholder’s US income toxes or a deduction subject fo certain limitations. Under a provision of the
Dutch dividend tax act, Royal Dutch will apply a credit {up to a maximum of 3% of the gross dividend amount) against the amount of the
dividend tax withheld before remittance to the Dutch tax authorities. For the 2002 final dividend this credit is 3% of the gross dividend
from which dividend tax is withheld. The benefit of this credit is passed to the Group in accordance with the arrangements between Royal
Dutch and Shell Transport. Because of this credit, the US tax authorities may take the view that the Dutch withholding tax eligible for
credit or a deduction by a US shareholder against its US income tax liability should be limited accordingly. Under said convention,
some US organisations that are generally exempt from US Federal income tax and that are constituted and operated exclusively to

62  Royol Dutch Petroleum Company .
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from @ Duich corporation. Under the income tax convention between the United States and the Netherlands rules relating to the
qualification of pension funds have been issued. These rules determine the treatment under said convention. US organisations that are
exempt from US Federal income tax, that are operated exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, educational or public purposes
and that would be exempt from tox in the Netherlands if they were organised, cmd carried on all their activities, !herem are subject to
withholding tax but may ﬁle for a full refund. , 4

%

11
i
i
]

For Royal Dutch shoreholders resldent in any country other than the United States and the Netherlands, the availability of a whole or
partial exemption or refund of the Dutch withholding tax is governed by the tax convention, if any, between the Netherlands and the
country of the shoreholders residence. . '

PR = VIR~

Taxation on capital gains :

Copital goins on the sale of shares of a Dutch company by a US shareholder are generally not sub|ect to taxation by the Netherlands

unless the US shareholder has a permanent establishment in the Netherlands and the capital gain is derived from the sale of shares

which are part of the business property of the permanent establishment. ,,

Succession duty and gift taxes -
Shares of a Netherlands corporation held by an mdvvudua‘ who is not a resident or a deemed resident of the Netherlands will !
generally not be subject fo succession duty in the Netherlands on the individual’s death unless the shares are part of the business v
property of o permanent establishment situated in the Netherlands.

N O
Do i

A gift of shares of a Dutch company by a person who is not a resident or a deemed res;dent of the Netherlands is generally not

subject to Dutch gift tax. :
i
Wi
14

MANAGEMENT

In accordance with its Articles of Association, Royal Dutch is managed by a Board of Management consisting of at least two
Managing Directors, under the supervision of a Supervisory Board consisting of ot least five members. Managing Directors are i
appointed by the General Meeting of Shareholders from the persons nominated by the meeting of holders of priority shores cmd hold
office unti they retire unless dlschcrged earlier by the Generol Meeting of Shareholders.

o e

3,

The Supervisory Board is o seporure body which does not include the Managing Directors. Members of the Superwsory Board
are oppointed by the General Meefing of Shareholders from the persons nominated by the meeting of holders of priority shares.
Each year, one of the members of the Supervisory Board retires by rolation but is eligible for re-election. Further, a member of the :
Supervisory Board retires affer having served on the Supervisory Board for a period of 10 years or refires effechve on the first day ,‘153
of July following the initial April 1 on which the member is 70 years of age. : - i

¢ vy o,

: ;
Nominations for the uppointmeni of @ Managing Director or a member of the Supervisory Board shall be made by a meeting ; _
of holders of priority shares and may also be made by one or more holders of ordinary shares representing in the aggregate at least "'

1% of the issued share capital, if approved by the meeting of holders of priority shares. Each such nomination shall contain the names )
of at least two qualified persons. Shareholders cast all of their votes on either of the two qucllhed persons. Votes cast at a General
Meeting of Shareholders in favour of the election of other persons are void. '

if a vacancy occurs on the Board of Management when there are still ot least wo Managing Directors in office, or on the Supervisory 4
Board when there are sl at least five members in office, the Board of Management shall notify the Chairman of the meeting { ll
of holders of priority shares, which meehng shall decide, after consulting the Supervisory Board and the Board of Management, o
whether the vacancy is to be filled. IF it is resolved to fill the vacancy, the appointment shall be made at the next General Meeting -

of Shareholders. If there are not at least two Managing Directors or at least five members of the Supervisory Board still in office,

a General Meeting of Shareholders shall be held within three months after that situation has arisen in order to fill the vacancy.
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. since 1998. Due to retire by rotation in 2003. A member of the Board of Management of ING Group 1991-98 ond its Chairman

- Lawrence Ricciardi

:2002. Joined the Group in 1974. Held various posifions in the Netherlands, Brunei, Oman and the UK. General Manager of Shell

. Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 425  Filed 10/15/2007  Page 10 of 41

The Managing Directors, members of the Supervisory Board and officers of Royal Dutch ot March 3, 2003, were:

Manugmg Directors

Jeroen van der Veer President

Born Oclober 27, 1947. A Duich citizen. A Managing Director of the Cornpony since 1997 cnd President since 2000. A Group
Managing Director since 1997. Joined the Group in 1971 in refinery process design and held a number of positions in refining and
marketing in the Netherlands, Curagao and the UK. Area Co-ordinator Sub-Sahoran Africa 1990-92 and a Managing Director of
Shell Nederland with responsibility for the Pernis refinery and petrochemical complexes at Pernis and Moerdiik s well as the
chemicals business 1992-95. President and Chief Executive Officer of Shell Chemical Company in the USA 1995-97. A member

of the Supervisory Board of De Nederlandsche Bank and an Advisory Director fo Unilever.

Malcolm Brinded . p
Born March 18, 1953. A UK citizen. A Mcmagmg Director of the Company since July 2002. A Group Managmg Director since July

UK. Exploration and Producfion in Aberdeen 1998-2001. Country Chairman in the UK 1999-2002. Director of Plonnmg,
Environment.and External Affmrs at Shell International Uid. 2001-02. .

Walter van de Vijver ’

Born November 1, 1955.°A Dutch citizen. A Manogmg Dlrector of the Compqny since 2001. A Group Manogmg Director since 2001 ;
Joined the Group in 1979 as a petroleum engineer. Worked in Exploration and Production in Qatar, Oman, the USA, the UK-and the ~ 3l
Netherlands. General Manager Brent Business Unit of Shell U.K. Exploration and Production in Aberdeen 1993-97. Chief Executive ;
Officer of Shell International Gas Utd. and Chief Executive Officer of Shell Coal International Ltd. in London 1997-98. Preszdent and
Chief Executive Officer of Shell Explorahon & Producnon Compony in the USA 1998-2001.

Supervisory Board
Aad Jacobs Chairman
Born May 28, 1936. A Dutch citizen. Chonrman of the Supervasory Board since July 2002 and a member of the Supervisory Board

1992-98. Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of Joh. Enschedé and imtech. Vice-Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of Buhrmann
and VNU cnd a member of the Supervisory Boards of Euronexf, IHC Caland and ING Group.

Maarten van den Bergh

Born April 19, 1942. A Dutch cifizen. A member of the Supervusory Boord since 2000. Due to retire by rotation in 2004.

A Managing Director of the Company 1992-2000 and President 1998-2000. A Group Managing Director 1992-2000. Chairman
of the Board of Directors of Lloyds TSB and-a member of the Boards of Directors of British Telecom and British Airways.

Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon

Born December 10, 1936. A Dutch citizen. A member of the Supervisory Board since 1997. Due to refire in 2007. A member of the
Board of Management of Akzo {which became Akzo Nobel in 1994) 1977-94 and its Chairman 1982-94. A member of the First -
Chamber of the Dutch Parliament 1995-99. Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of ABN AMRO Bank and Akzo Nobel and a
member of the International Advisory Boord of Alfianz.

Professor Hubert Markl

Born August 17, 1938. A German citizen. A member of the Supervisory Board since July 2002. Due to retire by rotation in 2007
President of the Max-Planck-Gesellschaft 1996-2002. Professor of biology at the University of Constance since 1974. A member
of the Supervisory Boards of Aventis, BMW and Minchener Rickversicherungsgesellschaht. :

Professor Joachim Milberg )

Born April 10, 1943. A German cifizen. A member of the Supervnsory Board since 2000. Due fo retire by rotation in 2005.

A member of the Board of Management of BMW 1993-2002 and its Chairman 1999—2002 A member of the Superwsory Boords
of Allianz Versicherungs-AG, BMW, John Deere & Company and MAN. o

Born August 14,1940. A US citizen. A member of the Supervisory Board since 2001. Due to ietire by rotation in 2006. President
of RIR Nabisco 1993-95. Senior Vice-President and General Counsel of IBM 1995-2002. Senior Advisor 1o Jones Day and Lazard
Fréres & Co. A member of the Board of Directors of The Reader’s Digest Association.
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Henny de Ruiter

Born March 3, 1934.- A Duich citizen. A member of the Supervisory Board since 1994. Due fo refire in 2004. A Managing Director
of the Company 1983-94. A Group Managing Director 1983-94. Chairman of the Supervisory Boards of Royal Ahold, Univar and
Wolters Kluwer. Vice- Chcnrmon of the Supervusory Board of Aegon and a member of the Supervisory Board of Helneken

Jan Timmer : o
Born February 20, 1933. A Dutch citizen. A member of the Supervisory Board since 1996. Due to refire in 2003. President 1
and Chairman of the Board of Management of Rayal Philips Electronics 1990-96. Chairman of the Supervisory Board of PSV. o
A member of fhe Supervisary Board of ING Group v -

General Attorney
Robbert van der Vlist
Born February 20, 1944. A Dutch citizen. Joined the Group in 1970 as a legol Adviser. Genero| Aﬁorney of the Compony since 1987

Nominations ' o » ‘ . : :
The Supervisory Board cmd the Boord of Directors will propose fo the Generu! Meeting of Shcreho|c|ers of Roycl Dutch
to be held on April 23, 2003, to appoint Rob Routs as a Managing Director of Royal Dutch wdh effect from July 1, 2003.

IR T e <

FREe—,

21

The Supervisory Board and the Board of Directors will propose fo the General Meeting of Shoreholders of Royal Dutch,
to be held on April 23 2003, to appoint Wim Kok to the Superwsory Board of Royal Dutch w4f|1 effect from July 1, 2003. 17

Aad Jacobs will refire by rotation as member of the Supervisory Board effective July 1, 2003, but it will be recommended to the General - 1
Meeting of Shareholders that he be re-elected. Jan Timmer will refire as member of the Supervisory Board effective July 1, 2003. 1

i
. Relationships between members of the Board of Management, members of the Supervusory Board and ofﬁcers 1
There are no arrangements or understandings between Managing Directors, members of the Supervisory Board or officers and any ; 1
other person pursuant to which they were selected as Mcnogmg Directors, members of the Supervisory Bocrd or officers. il
i

There are no family relationships between any Managing D:rector, member of the Superwsory Board or officer and g any other
Managing Director, member of the Supervisory Board or officer.

R

Share Ownershlp
* The interests in ordinary shores of Royal Dutch, including ou!stondmg share options, of the members of the Superwsory Bocurd
and the Managing Directors of Royal Dutch at March 3, 2003, were: :

ey

“Share opfions® Ordinary shares L
" Supervisory Board ) . g
Aad Jacobs - i - 0
Maoarten van den Bergh® 37,950 4,000 . i
Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon - 75,000 S
Professor Hubert Markl . - 0 13
Professor Joachim Milberg - 0 A
Lawrence Ricciardi - 0 l]
-+ Henny de Ruiter - 0 5
Jan Timmer ) B - 0 !
Managing Directors : "
lercen van der Veer ) 270,850 9,012
Malcolm Brinded 50,000¢ 2,500
Walter van de Vijver 187,000 10,668

a  Additional information is included in the Notes to the Royal Outch Financial
_ Stotements under “Remuneration — Long-term incentives” on poges RB and R9.

b No oplions are jronted to members of the Supervisory Board, but opnons C
may be outstonding fo members who have formerly been a Managing Director.

¢ Excluding 713,900 options on Shell Transport shares.

{

RO)'O’ Dutch Pelroleum Compony 65 :

- ;

FOIA Confidential
Treatment Requested :

T RIW00890221. "



ey

A et

R T T T
PRt atsg o

A The. members oppointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are Aad Jacobs {Chairman of the Cr)mmitfee), Henny de Ruiter

. Companies during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, was a credit of €163,788. Reference is made to the information given -

~ Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 425  Filed 10/15/2007  Page 12 of 41

Group Audit Committee ' i
In 1976 the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch, jointly with the Board of Shell Transpoﬁ established o Group Audit Committee. Under - i
its terms of reference, the Committee acts in-an advisory capacity to the Boards, providing them with quorterly and annual updates
regarding ifs activities and related recommendations. The Committee regularly cansiders the effectiveness of risk management
processes and internal control within the Group and reviews the financial accounts and reports of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of
Companies. The Committee also considers both internal and external audit reports {including the results of the examination of the
Group Financial Statements) and assesses the performance of mternol and external audit.

and Jon Timmer; the members appointed by the Board of She“ Transport are Sir Peter Burt, Luis Giusti and Nina Henderson.

Remuneration and Succession Revrew Committee ;

In 1967 the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch, jointly with the Bocrd of Shell Tronsport esfob]rshed a Remunération Committee.
Following restatement of its terms of reference in 1980, this Committee was renamed the Remuneration and Succession Review
Committee. The functions of the Committee are to moke recommendations on all forms of remuneration with respect to Group
Managing Directors and to review matters relating to the succession to the positions of Group Managing Directors.

The members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon {Chairman of the Committee),
Professor Joachim Milberg and Henny de Ruiter; the members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport are Nina Henderson
Sir Peter Job and Srr Mark Moody‘Sluorr

Social Responsubrllty Commlﬂee ' i
In 1997 the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch, jointly with the Boord of Shell Transport established a Socidl Responsrbrhty Committee. - ]
The Committee reviews the palicies and conduct of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies with respeci to the Group’s Statement ]
of Generol Business Principles as well as the Groups Hedlth, Safety cnd Environment Commitment ond Polu:y

The members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Durch are Maarten van den Bergh, Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon and Jan
Timmer. .The' members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport are Teymour Alireza, Dr E:Ieen Buttle and Lord Oxburgh {Chairmon
of the Commaﬂee) .

She“ companies hove long been open about the values and principles which guide them, and the Group s Statement of General
Business Principles has been publicly available since 1976. The latest revision followed extensive internal and external consultation.
The Statement of General Business Principles includes commitments to support fundamentol humun rights and to confnbute to
sustainable development.

The Annual Repnrt and Accounts 2002 is distributed together with a copy of The Shell Report 2002 - Méefing the energy challenge, - 3
which reviews how Group companies are living up to the Group's Business Principles and contributing to sustainable development. -

Code of Ethics - : o :
For the guidance of principal executives and senior finance officers, a ‘Code of Efhics has been drown up in conjunction wrth the
Group’s Statement of General Business Principles. This Code of Ethics can be found on the Shell website (see
www.shell.com/codeofethics).

Compensahon of Drrecfors and Ofﬁcers

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to of accrued for all members of the Supervisory Board, the Managing Directors

and officers of Royal Dutch as a group by Rayal Dutch and companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for services in
all capacities during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, was €8,294,688. In addition, €1,135,727 was paid during 2002 for
service during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2001. The aggregate amount set aside fo provide pension, retirement and similar
benefits for Managing Directors and officers of Royal Dutch by Royal Dutch and companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of

D VA TSR

in the Remuneration section on pages R7 to R13 relating to emoluments of the members of the Board of Management and the
Supervisory Board.

None of the Managing Directors and members of the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch have service contracts with Royal Dutch, their
employing company or any other Group company provrdmg for benefits upon termination. , 3
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SHARES UNDER OPTION AND SHARE PURCHASE PLAN
Three Group companies, one in the Netherlands {Shell Petroleum N.V.), one in the United Kingdom (The Shell Petroleum Company
Limited) and one in the United States of America {Shell Oil Company] have stock option plans under which options have been or may
be granted to execufives and other employees of those and other Group companies. Options granted under these plans are for terms
of not more than five or ten years at an exercise price of not less than the market value on the date of granting the option. :

The securifies of Royal Dutch involved in the plans as of March 3, 2003, cre,30,006,028 |ssued ond oufslcmdmg ordmary shares. .

The number of ordinary shares of Royal Dutch under option at March 3, 2003, and the ophon prices of the shores at the dctes the
options were granted, per share and in total, were as follows:

_ Exercise prica®

Plan
_ Number of shares Averoge - Yotal Term
. : under option pei share {expiration dates)
Shell Petroleum NLV, . ) : - 12,689,390 - €60.31 T €765,344,026 10 years
t . . ’ N - . . . 10N12/07-13/11 /1Y
The Shell Petroleum Company Limited : . 6,249,361 €59.69 - €373,037,036 10 years
) T n0/2007-13/1112)
Shell Oil Company 3,460,272 - $52.95 $183,226,608 - 10 years
; : . ' {01/03/10-21/12/10}
Shell Petroleum Inc. 10,919,958 $56.75 $619,727128 10'years :

Qi3I0

o Eura-denominated exercise prices prior fo the fixing of the euro conversion rate in January 1999 ore derived from the .quotient of gu«'der pricas and the fixed

st e o

guilders-per-euro conversion rate of 2.20371. gg

T

L

The Global Employee Share Purchase Plan enobles employees fo make contnbuhons, which are applied quorterly o purchose Royal Y
Dutch or Shell Transport Shares at current market value. If the acquired shares are retained in the plan until the end of the twelve- o
month cycle the employee receives an additional 15% share match. In the USA a variant of this p|cn is operated where contribufions i
i

are applied to buy Royal Dutch Shares ot the end of the twelve-month cycle. The purchase price is the lower of the market price on the
first or last trading day of the cycle reduced by 15%. Group Managing Directors are not eligible to parficipate in the Global Employee
Share Purchase Plan. At March 3, 2003, Group companies held 3,302 Royal Dutch ordinary shares {2002: 25,927) in connechon

"~ with this plan.

LI goy,
" P e

No issue of new shares is involved under any of the plans mentioned above. T 1.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

As of 25 February 2003 (the “Evaluation Date”) Royal Dutch conducted an evaluation {under the supervision and with the
participation of the Committee of Managing Directors), pursuant to Rule 13a-15 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act’), of the effectiveness of the design and operation of the Royal Dutch disclosure controls and
procedures. Based on this evaluation, the President and Managing Director of Royal Dutch and the Director of Finance concluded that
as of the Evaluation Date such disclosure controls and procedures were reasonably designed to ensure that information required to be
disclosed by Royal Dutch in reports it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within |
the time periods specified in the rules cnd forms of the Secirities and Exchange Commission.

Smce the Evaluation Date, there have not been ony significant changes in the internal controls or in other factors that could
sogmf:cantly affect fhe internal controls.

et L
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© registered or bearer form, but predommanﬂy in regtslered Form

" also admitted to unlisted trading privileges on the Boston, Cincinnati, Midwest, Pacific and Philadelphia Stock Exchanges. The

‘The “Shell” Transport and Trading Corﬁpany,

"~ Ownership” on page 76.

- The principal frading market for the Ordinary shares of Shell Trunsport is the London Stock Exchonge Shell Transport Ordmory shares

Each New York Shore represents six 25p Ordinary shores of Shell Trcunsport deposited under the deposnt cgreement At March 3

_At March 3, 2003 there were 3,320,907 Ordmary shares of 25p each representing approximately 0. 03% of the Ordinary shore

(The’fo"owmg tables set forth the h|gh and low closmg soles pnces for She" Transporis registered Ordmory shares (of 25p nommoi
“Valie) on the London Stock Exchunge and for Shell Transport's New York Shares {of £1.50 nommol vc:lue) on the New York Sfock

] ! London . New York
Period . i Sy s T T
1998 S e 4.64 3.16 46.50 31.00
1999 5.41 304 5256 3050
2000 : 6.27 4.2 54.06 40.00
2001 638 430 53.65 38.72
2002 ) o 5.41 3.70 . " 47.03 34.59
@a“:;don ) New York
" Period : e T e T
200t . .
15t Quarter . ) 6.01 5.25 52.44 44.35
2nd Quarter ‘ _ 6.38 539 5345 4570
3id Quarter : 600 430 5097 . 3872
Ath Quarter - A . 5.49 449 4750 39.38 o :
15t Quarter ' 526 451 - 4487 - 38 48 o
2nd Quarter 541 4.67 47.03 .99
3rd Quarter ‘ 5.09 3.70 46.70 34.59
4th Quarter 4.28 381 4002 35.56

= Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH- Document 425 ©  Filed 10/15/2007 - Page 14 of 41-

>

Public Limited Company

CONTROL OF REGISTRANT

Shell Transport is not directly or indirectly owned or controlled by onother corporahon or by any government. As of March 3, 2003, f
there were the following inferests in more than 3% of the issued Ordinary share capital of Shell Transport. Barclays PLC {more than 3%
but less thon 4%); this interest has subsisted since December 2002. tegal & General Group Plc (more than 3% but less than 4%); this
interest has subsisted since January 2003. Between May 2001 and March 2002 The Capital Group Companies Inc. held more than 3%
but less than 4% of the issued Ordinary share capital. Prudential plc held more than 3% but less than 4% of the issued Ordinary share
capital between March 1998 and March 1999. As of March 3, 2003 the Directors and officers of Shell Transport beneficially owned in
aggregate {including shares under option) less than 1% of the total shares. of that class outstondmg See "Management ~ Share

NATURE OF TRADING MARKET

are also listed and traded on stock exchanges in Belgium, France and Germany. Sheﬁ Transport Ordinary shares are traded in
American Deposaiory Receipts representing New York Shares are listed and traded on the New York Stack Exchqnge and are
depositary receipts are issued and exchanged at the office of The Bank of New York, 101 Barclay Street, New York, NY 10286,

as deposuory under a deposit agreement between Shell Trunsport and the depositary and the holders of recelpts

2003, there were outstanding 48,414,148 New York Shares representing approximulely 3.00% of the Ordmary share capital of Shell
Transport, held by 1,876 holders of record. , _ :

capital of Shell Transport held by 884 holders of record reglsiered with an address in the United States.

Exchcnge for the periods specu&ed

68 The _“Shell" Transport and Trading Company, Public Limited Company
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London New York

Period - 4 i e T e $ :
2002 ‘ - _ :
Wy ' . - , 509 380 46.70 3530 i
August - . 460 406 4185 3727 R
September , D434 3700 3923 3459 g
Cctober T 428 381 . 4002 3556 8
November o 419 399 3933 . 37.34 14
December - AL 391 3896 3743 -
-2003 : S !
January . 421 350 4105 3440 -
February s 379 3.45  -3699 3401 .
’ (ol
At March 3, 2003 fhere were 350 First Preference shares of £1 each representing approxlmately 0.01% of the issued shares of the i é‘

i

dloss held by 2 holders of record registered with an address in the United States of America. At the same date there were 1,375
Second Preference shares of £1 each representing approximately 0.01% of the issued shares of the class held by 7 holders of record
registered with an address in the United States of America. (Reference is mcde to page S7 for additional information on the Preference
shares}.

=y =S

pr Yl

PRRTIL S
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MEMORANDUM AND ARTICLES OF ASSOCIATION : ‘ ‘ .
The following summarises certain provisions of Shell Transport’s Memorandum und Arhcles of Association and of Engfish law. j
This summary is qualified in its entirety by reference to.the UK Companies Act of 1985, as amended (the Companies Act), and Shell |
Transport's Memorandum and Articles of Association. Copies of Shell Transport's Memorandum and Arficles of Association have been
filed as an exhibit to this Annual Report on Form 20-F

T L

General ’ :
Shell Transport was incorporated in England on October 18, 1897 under registered number 54485 for the purpose of ¢ carrying on
the business of producing, refining, siorage, transport, supply cnd distribution of petroleum and petro|eum products as set forth in
clause 4 of Shell Transpart's Memorandum of Association. . “

Directors ' : . _ ] by
Under the Arhcles of Association of Shell Trcmsport ‘ 1
' u
{1) a Director shall not vote or be counted in the quorum in respect of any matter in which he is moteno"y interested including %ﬁg
i

any matter related fo his own compensation; . o - i

p e

-

{2) the Directors may exercise Shell T}cnsports power to borrow provided that the borrawings of Shell Transport and its subsidiaries &)
(it any) shall not without the consent of an ordinary resolution of shareholders of Shell Transport exceed 'he nominal amount
of the issued and paid- up share copital of Shell Transport; : :

o : lk
(3) Directors over age 70 must retire at each Annudl General Meeting, bit are eligible for re-election;

(4) Directors are not required to hold shares of Shell Tmn‘spori to be qualified.

nghts attaching to shares

{o) Dividend rights and rights to share in the company’s profns

Under English low, dividends are payable on Shell Transport's shares only out of profits available for d|stnbuhon as determined :
in accordance with accounting principles genero“y accepted in the United Kingdom and by the Companies Act. Holders of Shell RS
Transport's Ordinary shares are entifled to receive such dividends as- may be declared by the shareholders in generol meeting, - - . | i
‘rateably according to the amounts paid up on such shares, provided that the dividend cannot exceed the amount recommended

by the Directors. :
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. Shell Transport.

- held. On a poll, every shareholder who is present.in person or by proxy has one vote for every £1in nommal amount of shares held

: Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH Document 425, Filed 10/15/2007 Page 16 of 41
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Shell Transports Boord of Directors may pay holders of Ordinary shares such interim dividends as cnppear to'it to be justified by
Shell Transport's financial position. If authorised by an ordinary resolution of the shareholders, the Board of Directors may also make
payment of a dividend in whole or in part by the dlsfrlbuhon of specific assets (and in particular of paid-up shares or debeniures of
any other company].

Any dividend unclaimed ah‘er 12 years from the date the dwldend wos due for payment will be forfeited and will revert to

The holders of Ordmary shares have unrestricted rights to participate in distributions of dividend ond capital subject to the rlghis
of the holders of the First Preference shares and Second Preference shares as described below.

The First and Second Preference shares {the Preference shares) confer on the holders the right fo a fixed cumulahve drwdend and rank
in priority to Ordinary shares. The fixed dividend on the First Preference shares is payable ot the rate of 5.5% per annum and the fixed
dividend on the Second Preference shares is payable at the rate of 7% per annum. On a winding-up or repayment the Preference
shares also rank in priority to the Ordinary shares for the nominal value of £1-per share (plus a premium, if any, equql to the excess
of the daily average price for the respective shares quated in the London Stock Exchange Dady Official List for a six month period
preceding the repayment or wmdmg up) but do not have any further rights of porﬂcrpchon in the profits or assets of Shell Transport.

{b) Voting rights and General Meetmgs of Shdreho[ders '
The holders of Ordinary shares have the right ta attend and vote at ol General Mee!mgs of the shareholders of Shell Tronsport

Voting at any General Meehng of Shareholders is by a show oF hands unless a poll, which is a written vote, is duly demanded.
On a show of hands, every shareholder entifled to vote, who is present in person, has one vote regcrdless of the number of shares .

by tho! shareholder.
A poll may be demanded by any of the following: ‘
o the c_h'oirmoh of the meeting;

e atleast five shoreho’ders enﬁﬂed to vote at the meeting;

* any shareholder or shareholders representmg in the aggregate not less than one- tenth of the total voting rights of alt shareholders
entitled fo vote at the meeting; or :

. cm'y shareholder or shareholders holdmg shares conferring a right to vote at the meeting on which there have been paid-up sums
in the aggregate equol fo not less than one-tenth of the total sum paid up on cﬂ the shares conferring that right or such shares
with @ nominal value of not less than £3,000.

A proxy form will be lreeted as giving the proxy the authority to demand a poll, or to join others in demanding one.

The necessory quorum for @ general meeting is ten. persons carrying a right to vote upon |he.bu§iness to be transacted, whether
present in person or by proxy.

Matters are transacted ot General Meetings of Shareholders by the proposing and passing of resolutions of which there are three kinds:

« an ordinary resolution, which includes resolutions for the election of Directors, the approval of financial statements, the payment
© of dividends, the appointment of audrtors the increase of authorised share capital or the grant of authority to allot shares;

* a _speqal_,re;o!uj:_on, which includes resolutions amending Shell Transport's Memorandum and Articles of Assocnohon, disapplying
statutory pre-emption rights or changing Shell Transport's name; and :

* an extraordinary resolution, which includes resolutions modifying the rights of any class of Shell Transport's shares at o meefing
of the holders of such class or relating to certain matters concerning Shell Transport's winding up.
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An ordinary resolufion requires the alfirmative vote of a maijority of the votes of fbose persons vohng at a meating at which
there is @ quorum. .

Special and extraordinary resolutions require the affirmative vote of not less than three- fourlhs of the persons voting at a meetirig
ot which there is a quorum,

In the case of on equality of vofes, whether on a show of hands or on a poll, the chairman of the meefing is entifled to cast .
the deciding vote in addition o any other vote he may hove.’ : i ‘ ’

Annual General Meetings must be convened upon advance written nofice of 21 days. Other meetings must be convened upon
advance written notice of 21 days for the passing of a specidl resolution and 14 days for any other resolution. The notice must specify
the nature of the business to be transacted. The Board of Directors may if they choose make arrangements for sf'\oreholders who are
unable to attend the place of ihe meeting to parhcupale ot other places..

“Under English law, the Directors must convene an extraordmory generol meeting of a company on the requisition of members holdmg
not less than one-tenth of such pald up cupttol of the company as carries the right of voting at genero’ meetings of the company.

PR,

Preference shares do not have voting rights unless their dividend is in arrears or the proposal concerns a reduction of capital,
winding-up, an oheraﬁon of the Articles of Association or otherwise directly affects their class rights.

{c) Rightsina wmdmg up
Upon Shell Transport's winding-up, the balance of assets available for dlsmbuhon

et dw T

*  dfter the payment of all creditors including certain preferentxol creditors, whether statutorily preferred credtfors or normal_creditors;
-and .

* subject o the rights attached to the First and Second Preference shares (see “Dividend rights and rights fo share in the company’s
profits"on pages 69 and 70} and to any special rights attaching to any other class of shares, of which there are:currently none, is
to be distributed among the holders of Ordinary shares according to the amounts paid-up on the shares held by them. This
distribution is generally to be made in cash. A liquidator may, however, upon the adoption of an extraordinary resolution of the
shareholders, divide among the shareholders the whole or any part of Shell Transport's assets in kind.

s
R - o I A

v b

id Redemphon provisions
The Ordinary shares and the Preference shares are not subject to any redemiption provtssons

— Tt

(e} Sinking fund provisions
Neither the Ordinary shares nor the Preference shares are subject to any sinking fund provision under She" Transport's Memorandum
and Articles of Association or as a matter of English law.

{f) Liability to further calls -
No holder of Shell Transport's shares will be requnred to make oddmonol contnbuhons of capital in respect of Shell Transport's shares
in the future. .

PORE NS

{g) Discriminating provisions
There are no provisions discriminating against a shareholder because of his ownership of a particular number of shares.

Variation of rights :

The rights attached to any class may be varied, subject to the provisions of the Companies Act, with the consent in writing of holders

of three-fourths in value of the shares of that class or upon the adoption of an extraordinary resolution passed at a separate meeting :
of the holders of the shares of that class. At every such separate meeting, all of the provisions of the Articles of Association relating to
proceedings at a-general meeting apply, except that the quorum is to be the number of persons who hold or represent by proxy not i
less thon one-third in nominal value of the issued shares of the class. These provisions are not more stringent than requured by law ]
in England i
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Limitations on rights to own shares ) , _

There are no limitations imposed by English law or Shell Transport’'s Memorandum or Articles of Association on the rights to own ;
shares, including the right of non-residents or foreign persons to hold or vote Shell Transport'’s shares, other than limitations that would -
generally apply to all of Shell Transport’s shareholders.

Change of control . ,
There are no provisions in the Memorandum or Articles of Association of Shell Transport or of corporate legislation in England
that would delay, defer or prevent a change of control.

Threshold for disclosure of share ownership S _

English law requires disclosure by beneficial owners of 3% or more of the voting share capital of a company listed on a Stock
Exchange in the European Union or the European Economic Area to notify their inferest to the company. English law also enables a
company to require a shareholder to confirm whether he holds the shares as beneficial owner and if not to name the beneficial owner
or owners. Under the Articles of Assaciation of Shell Transport, if Shell Transport has not received a response to a statutory nofice
requiring disclosure of the beneficial owner of shares in Shell Transport within 14 days of issue the Directors may determine that the
shareholder holding the shares in question should be subject fo restrictions in respect of those shares. The restrictions may be one or
more of the following: ) <

(i) withdrawal of right to aitend and vote ot general meetings.,:
(i} no transfer shall be registered in respect of the shares;
(i) no dividend shall be paid in respect of the shares.

Capital changes - . A ' . v
The conditions imposed by Shell Transport’'s Memorandum and Articles of Association for changes in capital are not more stringent

than required by English low.

l‘jew York Shares {American Depositary Receipts) . .
3One-New York Share is equivalent to six Ordinary shares of 25p.each. The agent of the Depositary is the registered shareholder and
enjoys the:rights of a shareholder under the Memorandum and Articles of Association; the rights of the holder of a New York share

.are specified in the agreement with the Depositary. ‘

EXCHANGE CONTROLS AND OTHER LIMITATIONS AFFECTING SECURITY HOLDERS v
i There is no legislative or other legal provision currently in force in the United Kingdom or arising under the constituent documents of
Shell Transport restricting remittances to non-resident holders of Shell Transport's securities or affecting the import or export of capital
for use by Shell Transport or UK Group companies.

| TAXATION -
' Dividends and Tax Credit ) . .
* Individual shareholders resident in the UK are entitled to receive a tax credit with dividends received from Shell Transport. The amount
of the cr‘edil is equal to 10/90ths of the cash dividend. The credit is not repayable in cash when it exceeds the shareholder’s UK
tox liability. ' ' :

There is generally no withholding tax on UK dividends.

Under the current Double Taxation Conventians between the United Kingdom and both the United States and Canada, a US or
Canadian resident holder of American Depositary Receipts (ADRs) will (so long as a UK resident individual shareholder is enfiled
to a tax credit] be enfitled fo receive an amount equal to the tax credit less UK income tax of up to 15% of the combined amount

of the dividend and such tax credit {provided the shares on which the dividend is paid are not effeciively connected with a permanent

. establishment of the shareholder in the UK).
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2002 Dividends

US and Canadian resident shareholders will be entifled to a tax credit repayment under the Double Taxation Convention at a rate of
11.11% of the cash dividend, but subject to a withholding tax of 15% based on the combined amount of the dividend and tax credit,

wuh the result that the amount of the repayment will be zero. {It cannot go negative.)

Dividends received by a US shareholder will represent dividend income not eligible for the dmdends received deduction o!!owed

o corporations. By default, US shareholders will be taxed on the amount of dividend actually received. However, a US shareholder
may elect fo be treated as having paid UK withholding tax {at an 11.11% rate) with respect to the receipt of such dividends. As a result
of such a choice, any such withholding tax would be treated as increasing the amount of the dividend received by the US shareholder;
and subject to certain limitations, ‘may be claimed as a credit or deduction for US Federal income tax purposes. .

The entitlement to'a tax credit of a shareholder who is esident neither in the UK nor in the USA depends upon such double tax
arrangements as ex:st between the UK ond the country of the shareholder’s resdence

,Taxuhon on Copﬂal Gains ' ’

Under the current Double Taxation Conventian between the United States and the United ngdom cupqtol gcuns of residents

of the USA may be taxed in accordance with the provisions of UK domestic law, Under present UK law, residents of the USA

who are not resident and not ordinarily resident in the UK will not be liable for UK taxation on capital goins made on the disposal
of their shares unless the shares are held in connection with a trade or business carried on in the UK through a branch or agency.

inheritance Tax '

Under the current Estate and Gift Tax Convention between the United States and the United Kingdom, Ordinary shcres held by on

individual who is domiciled for the purpose of the Convention in the USA and is not for the purpose of the Convention a national of

the UK will not be subject to UK inheritance tax on the individual's death or on a gift of the shares in the seven years prior lo death

unless the shares are part of the business property of a permanent establishment of the individual in the UK, or, in rhe case of a

shareholder who performs independent personal services, pertain 1o a fixed base sltuated in the UK. _

-J R . . : QP e

Stamp Duty Reserve Tax

The United Kingdom Government currenﬂy imposes a 1.5% stamp duty reserve fax on the creation of new depository receapfs

representing shares of UK companies. The tax does not apply to the purchase and subsequent transfer of depository receipis already

in issue, nor where the holder surrenders an existing depository receipt in exchange for the underlying shares. In the case of New York
- shares represented by ADRs issued on or after March 18, 1991 by the Bank of New York, the depository under the deposit agreement

referred to in the third paragraph under the ltem enfitled “Nature of trading market” on poge 68, the tax payable is calculated on the

value of the underlying registered shares at the date such shares are transferred to the Bank of New York.

MANAGEMENT
The business of Shell Transport is managed by a Board of Directors of not less than three and not more than 20 in number. There are

11 Directors in office, of whom two are Managing Directors. Managing Directors are appointed by the Board from among the members
of the Board. Pursuant to Shell Transport's Articles of Association, a minimum of one third of the Directors {or if their number is not

a multiple of three, the number nearest to one third) shall retire by rotation at each Annual General Meeting of Shareholders. The
Directors to retire by rotation on each occasion shall be those of the Directors who held office at the time of the two preceeding annual
general meetings and who did not retire at either of them. If the number of Directors so refiring is less than the minimum additional
Directors up to that number shall retire. The additional Directors to retfire on each occasion shall be the Directors who have been longest
in office, and if some Directors have been in office for an equal period of time, the Director(s) fo refire shall {unless they otherwise agree
between themselves) be chosen by lot. In. 2003 four Directors will refire at the Annual General Meefing in accordance with these :
arrangements. Directors appointed by the Board vacate office at the next Annual General Meefing and offer themselves for election.
Under the Articles of Association of Shell Transport such new Directors are not included in the number of Directors liable to retire by-
rolation o the next Annual General Meeting. Sir Peter Burt and Sir John Kerr will be vacating offnce and offering themselves for election
at the Annual General Meeting in accordance with this prowsuon
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The Directors, Managing Directors and officers of She“ Transport at March 3, 2003, were:

Managing Directors

Sir Philip Watts KCMG Chairman

Born June 25, 1945. A UK cilizen. A Director.and @ Managing Director of Sheﬂ Tronsport since July 1, 1997 and Chairman since July
1, 2001. A Group Managing Director since 1997. Joined the Group as a seismologist in 1969, and held positions in Asia Pacific and
Europe leading to Exploration Director, Shell UK 1983-85. Head of various Exploration and Production functions in The Hague
1985-91. Chairman and Managing Director in Nigeria 1991-94, and Regional Co-ordinator, Europe 1994~95. Director Planning,
Enviranment and External Affairs, Shell International 1996-97. Chief Executive Officer, Exploration and Preduction 1997-2001.
Currently Chairman of the Executive Committee of the World Business Council for Sustainable Development. Also Chairman of the
Internationol Chomber of Commerces UK governing body and Trustee of the Saiid Business School Foundahon University of Oxford.

R L e i e T S S s i ]

Paul Skinner ’

Born December 24, 1944, A UK citizen. A Director and o Managing Director of Shell Transport and a Group Managing Direcor since .
January 1, 2000. Chief Executive Officer, Oil Products since 1999. Joined the Group as a student in 1963 and then worked in
Chemicals from 1966 in sales and markefing assignments in the UK, Greece and Nigeria. Moved to the oil business in 1979, holding
a succession of senior roles in the UK, New Zealand and Norway. President, Shell International Trading Company, 1991-95 and .
additionally responsible for the shipping business 1995-96. Director, Strategy and Business Services, Oil Products 1996-98. Presndent :
Shell Europe Oil Products 1998-99. Currently a non-executive Director of Rio Tinto plc cnd Rio Tmto Limited cmd a member of the .
Board of INSEAD, the European/Asian business school. 3

T
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Non-ei(ecuﬁve Directors

Teymour Alireza

Born September 7, 1939. A Saudi Arobian cifizen. A Duredor of Shell Tronport since November 12, 1997. President and Deputy
Chairman, The Alireza Group. Chairman National Pipe Company Ltd, Saudi Arabia. Director Arabian Gulf tnvestments (Far East) Ud,
Hong Kong and of Riyad Bank Saudi Arabia. Member of the |nternc|honq| Bocrd of Trustees of the World Wide Fund for Noiure

+Sir Peter Burt FRSE

.- Born March 6, 1944. A UK citizen. A Director of Shell Tronsport since July 25, 2002. Executive Deputy Chairman of HBOS plc and
,».Govemor of the Bank of Scofland 2001-03. Group Chief Executive of Bank of Scotland 1996~2001. Joined the Bank of Scotland in

_ 1975. Chief General Manager of the Bank 1988-96. Worked in the computer mdustry in the USA and the UK 1968-74. A Director .

" of a number of chamable organisations.

H
4
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Dr Eileen Buttle CBE ' ' '

Born October 19, 1937. A UK cifizen. A Dlredor of Shell Transport since July 8, 1998. Rehred in 1994 from a career of public
scientific appointments. Member of a number of Government and EU advisory committees of environmental aspects of national and
European research and of Boards of Trustees of environmental non-governmental organisations. ’ k

:H’-

TR

Luis Giusti

Born November 27, 1944, A Venezelan citizen. A Dlreclor of Shell Transport since September 13, 2000. Joined the Venezuelan Shell
oil company in 1966, and the Venezuelan state oil company, Petroleos de Venezuela, SA (POVSA} in 1976. Chairman and CEO of
PDVSA 1994-99. Currently a Senior Adviser at the Center for Strategic and International Studies in Washmgton DC and dlso acts as
a consuliant in oil and energy. .

T

ST 2

Mary (Nina) Henderson

Born July 6, 1950. A US citizen. A Director of Shell Trunsporl since May 17, 2001. |972—2001 wide experience in morkehng
consumer goods with Bestfoods, a major US foods company, rising to President of a major division and Corporate. Vice. President

i responsible for worldwide core business development. Currently a non-executive Director of Pactiv Corporation, AXA Financials Inc.,
i Del Monte Foods Compony and Visiting Nurse Service of New York.
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Sir Peter Job KBE ' )

Born July 13, 1941. A UK citizen. A Director of Shell Tranport since August 2, 2001. Chief Executive of Reuters ple, 1991-2001
following wide experience in that company from 1963 in Latin America, Africa, Asia and the Middle East. Currently a non-executive
Director of Schroders plc, GlaxoSmithKline plc, TIBCO Software Inc, Instinet Group Inc, Multex.com, Inc and a member oF the
Supervisory Board of Deutsche Bank AG and of Bertelsmann AG

Sir John Kerr GCMG

Born February 22, 1942. A UK citizen. A Director of Shell Transport since July 25, 2002. Member of United Kingdom Diplomatic
Service 1966~2002 and Head of the Service 1997-2002. Principal Private Secretary to the Chancellor of the Exchequer 1981-84.
UK Permanent Representafive to the EU 1990-95. British Ambassador to the United States 1995-97. Foreign Office Permanent Under
Secretary of State 1997-2002. Secretary-General of the Convention, chaired by President Giscard d'Estaing, on future EU institutional
arrangements. Cun'entfy a non-executive Du'ecfor of Scottish American Investment Trust ple; Trustee of National Gallery and of Rhodes
Trust.

Sir Mark Moody-StuarQ KCMG

Born September 15, 1940. A UK citizen. A Director pf Shell Transport since July 1, 1991. Chmrmon 1997-2001 and a Group
Managing Director 1991-2001. A non-executive Direclor since July, 2001. Currenﬂy Chairman of Anglo American plc and a Director
of HSBC Holdings ple and Accenture. Member of the UN Secretary Generaf's Advisory Council for the Global Compact.

Lord Oxburgh KBE FRS

Born November 2, 1934. A UK citizen. A Director of Shell Transport since Jonuory 10, 1996. Scientific and University appomfments
1960-88. Chief Scientific Adviser, Ministry of Defence 1988-93. Rector, Imperial College of Science, Technology and Medicine,
1993-2001. Curcently Chairman SETNET and Chairmon House of Lords Select Commmee on Science and Technology.

Company Secretary
Jyoti Munsiff ’ : o
Joined the Group in 1969 as d Legal Adviser. Appointed Company Secretary in 1993. . 4

Directors offering themselves for elechon or re-election

The Directors retiring by rotafion ot the Annual General Meeting to be held on April 23, 2003 are: Sir Philip Wahs Mr Teymour
Alireza, Sir Mark Moody-Stuart and Mr Paul Skinner. All will offer themselves for re-election. Sir Peter Burt and Sir John Kerr were
appointed as Directors by the Board with effect from July 25, 2002 ond will be vacating office ond offering ﬂ\emselves for elechon
by the shareholders ot the Annual General Meeting.

The Board will recommend to the Annual General Meeting the election of Ms Judith Boynton as a Director of the Company with effect
from July 1, 2003, it is intended that she will be oppointed a Managing Director of the Company. Ms Boynton is currently the Director
of Finance cmd Chlef Financial Officer for the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies, which roles she will retain.

Mr Paul Skinner will be retiring after AO years service with the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies on September 30, 2003.

Arrangements and/or relationships between Directors and officers

There are no arrangements or understandings between Directors or officers and any other person pursuant to which they were
selected as Directors or officers. There are no family relationships belween any Director or executive officer and any other Director
or executive officer. :
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~Share Ownersh:p :
Directors of Shell Tronsporf had the foﬂowmg beneflcud interests in Shell Transport ot March 3, 2003:

Shore Options® 25p Oréim:ry shares

VAR

Managing Directors

| Sie hilip Was 2,003,001 66723

b Paul Skinner - . . . 1,803,151 . 60,502

,:, Non-executive Directors ‘ » I

& Teymour Alireza , , ‘ - 29,093 .
3 Sir Peter Burt ' ’ ' - - 10,000

¥ Dr Eileen Butle : " C - .3,400

§ 0 Luis Giust : _ - _ -

B Nina Henderson S : - 9,000

5 Sir Peter Job _ ' ) - -

J Sir John Kere . . . - 10,000

. Sir Mark Moody-Stuart v . 927,800 600,000 .
L tord Oxburgh . - 5,829
L a  Additional information is included in the Notes to the Shell Transport Financial Statements under

:é ”Renmnerohon Report ~ Share opfions” on poge 514,

%{ Directors’ share interests in Shell Transport under the Deferred Bonus !’Iunb

The m?erests of Directors in the Ordinary shares of Shell Transport pursuant to the Deferred Bonus Plan at Morch 3, 2003:

25p Ordinary shares

Matching/
X 2001 Bonus . dividend Total
deferred awards Dec 31, 2002 Releose date
Sir Philip Walts ) 28,455 15,374 43,829 110305
Paul Slnnner ) o "21,138 11,421 32,559 1103.05

b - Addi honal information is included in the notes to the Shell Transport Financiol Slarements under
"Remunemhon Report - Base Solory and fees” on page S9.

3 Group Audit Commmee ) : ' g
i In 1976 the Board of Shell Transport, |omﬂy with the Supervusory Board of Royal Duich, estoblished a Group Audit Committee. Under
" its terms of reference the Committee acts in an advisory capacily fo the Boards, providing them with quorterly and annual updates ;
. regarding ils octivities and related recommendations. The Committee regularly considers the effectiveness of risk management ;
processes and internal control within the Group and reviews the financial accounts and reports of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of
Companies. The Committee also considers both internal and external audit reports {including the results of the examination of the
Group Financial Statements) and assesses the performance of internal and external audit.

R

The Directors of Shell Transport 6ppointed to the-Committee are currently Sir Peter Burt, Luis Giusti and Nina Henderson; the members
appointed by the Superwsory Board of Royal Dutch are currenﬂy Aad Jacobs {Chairman of the Committee), Henny de Ruiter and
Jan Timmer.

Lt BTN BN 5 e P e 5

: Remuneration and Succession Review Commiittee _

In 1967 the Board of Shell Transport, jointly with the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch, established a Remuneration Committee.
Following restatement of its terms of reference in 1980, this Committee was renamed as Remuneration and Succession Review
Committee. The functions of the Committee are to make recommendations on all forms of remuneration with respect to Group
Managing D:rectors and to review matters relating 1o the succession to the posifions of Group Monogmg Directors.

SRS s e

PSR
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The members cppom}ed by the Board of Shell Transport are currently Nina Henderson, Sir Peter Job and Sir Mark Moody -Stuart;
the members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch are currently Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon {Chairman of the
‘Committee), Professor Joachim Milberg and Henny de Ruiter. The Chairman of the Committee is currently an appointee of Royal
Dutch and Sir Peter Job has been nominated by the Board of Shell Transport to respond at the Annual Generol Meeting to ony
quesﬂons relohng to remuneration issues. .

Social Responsibility Committee ' .
in 1997 the Board of Shell Transport, jointly with the Supervisory Board of Royal Dukch, established a Social Responsrbulxly i
Committee. The Committee reviews the policies and conduct of the.Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies with respect to the

Group's Statement of General Business Principles as we|| as the Group's Health, Safety and Environment Commitment and. Pohcy

The members oppomled by the Board of Shell Trcmsport are currently Teymour Alireza, Dr Enleen Buttle and Lord Oxburgh
{Chairman of the Committee). The members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royul Dutch are currently Maarten van
den Bergh, Jonkheer Aamout Loudon and Jan Tummer

Shell companies have long been open about the volues and principles whnch guide them, and the Group's Statement of Generol
Business Principles has been publicly available since 1976, The latest revision followed extensive internal and external consultation.
The Statement of General Business Principles includes commitments to support fundamental human rights and to contribule to
sustainable development.

The Annual Report and Accounts 2002 is distributed with a copy of The Shell Report 2002 ~ Meehng the energy cho"enge which
reviews how Group compomes are living up to the Group s Business Principles und confnbuhng to sustainable development.

Code of Ethics - o ’ ' - N
For the guidance of principle executives and senior financial officers, a Code of Ethics has been drown up in conjuntion with the

Group's Statement of Generol Business Principles. This Code of Ethics can be found on the Shell website (see www.shell: com/cocleofeﬂ'ncs). 4 Ty

Compensation of Directors and Officers :

The aggregate amount of remuneration paid to or accrued for Directors, Managing Dlrectors and officers of Shell Tmnsport asa
group by Shell Transport and companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies for services in all capacities during the
fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, was £3,734,394. In addition, £1,247,218 was paid during 2002 for service during the -
fiscal year ended December 31, 2001. The aggregate amount set aside fo provide pension, retirement and similar benefits for -
Directors, Managing Directors and officers of Shell Transport by Shell Transport and componies. of the Royol Dulch/ Shefl Group
of Companies during the fiscal year ended December 31, 2002, was nil. :

R ey

Reference is made fo the informoﬁon given in the Remuneration section on‘pages $9 to $14 relating to Directors’ emoluments.

None of the Dvredors of Shell Transport have service contructs w:lh She" Transport, their employmg company or any other Group
company providing for benefits upon termmahon -
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Plan A . " Option price .
) Number of shares Average Totol Toren
. . under option per share . {expiration dates)
Shell Petroleum N.V. .- 1,200 £4.39 . £5,268 ~ Syeors®
: _ . 104/10/02:03/10/03)
Shell Petroleum NLV. ' ’ A 26,559,900 -£5.é3 ) £138,997,378 10 years
) . ) . ) : (10/12/07-13/11112)
The Shell Petroleum Company Limited 74,725,]54 £5.10 £380,§6 1,270 10 years
. {10/12/07-13/11/12) *

between £3.55 and £5.69.

The Global Employee: Share Purchase Plan implemented in 2001, enables employees to make contributions, which are applied

<

Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH  Document 425  Filed 10/15/2007 - Page 24 of 41

k]

i ",

SHARES UNDER OPTION AND SHARE PURCHASE PLAN ’ .

Two Group companies, one in the Netherlands {Shell Petroleum N.V.J and one in the United Kingdom {The Shell Petroleum Company - &
Limited), have stock option plans under which options have been or may be granted to executives and other employees of those and -
other Group companies. Options granted under these plans are at a price of not less than the market value at the date of granting the s
option and for the terms indicated in the tabulation below. - - . : o

The securities of Shell Transport involved in the plan§ as of Morch 3, 2003, are 101,286,254 issued and outstanding Ordinary shores_

The number of Ordinary shares under option at March 3, 2003, and the option prices of the Ordinary shares at the date the options 3
wefe granted, per share and in total, were as follows: . : i

o Afive year option under the Shell Petroleum N.V. plan with a normal expiration dote of 10/12/02 hos in accordonce with its terms been extended 1o an expiration o
dote of 03/10/03 due to the death of the participant who was granted the option. )

During 1986 The Shell Petroleum Company Limited established a savings-related share option scheme approved by the United
Kingdom Inland Revenue pursuant to the Finance Act 1980 {now consolidated into the Income and Corporation Taxes Act 1988)
under which options have been or may be granted over Ordinary shares of Shell Transport to eligible employees of certain Group
<companies in the United Kingdom. Options granted under the scheme are at o' price of not less than the market value shortly before
the date of grant and are normally exercisable after complefion of a contractual savings period of either three or five years. In 1998
Shell Petroleum N.V. established a similar savings related share option scheme. At March 3, 2003 there were 15,847,077 issved and
outstanding Ordinary shares of Shell Transport under option to such employees pursuant fo the rules of those schemes at prices

quarterly to purchase Royal Dutch or Shell Transport shares at current market value. If the acquired shares are retained in the Plan
until the end of the twelve-month cycle the employee receives an additional 15% share match. In the USA a variant of the plan is
operated where contributions are applied to buy Royal Dutch shares at the end of the twelve-month cycle. The purchase price is the
lower of the market price on the first or last frading day of the cycle reduced by 15%. Group Managing Directors are not eligible to
participate in the Global Employee Share Purchase Plan. At March 3, 2003, 14,578 Shell Transport Ordinary shares (2001: 77,604} .

were held by Group companies in connection with this Plan.

No issue of new shares is-involved under any of the plans or schemes mentioned above.

CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES . ' , : . " :

As of 25 February 2003, {the “Evaluation Date”) Shell Transport conducted an evaluation {under the supervision and with the
participation of the Committee of Managing Directors), pursuant to Rule 13a-15 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of
1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), of the effectiveness of the design ond operation of Shell Transport's disclosure controls and
procedures. Bdsed on this-evaluation, the Chairman and Managing Director of Shell Transport and the Director of Finance concluded
that as of the Evaluation Date'such disclosure controls and procedures were reasonably designed to ensure that information required
to be disclosed by Shell Transport in reports it files or submits under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and . .
reported within the fime periods specified in the riles and forms of the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Since the Evaluation Date, there have not been any significant changes in the internal controls or in other factors that.could
significantly affect the infernal controls. - ‘ '
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Index to the Financial Statements and Exhibits
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Profit and Loss Account . : o . ’ R2
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Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies:

Report of Independent Accountants

Financial Statements :
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Statement of Assets and Liabilities :

Statement of Cash Flows
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Supplementary Information - Oil and Gas ' R
Reserves - - o G34 1@

i
Standardised measure of discounted future cash flows : . : G36 |
Supplementary Information - Derivatives and other Financial Snstruments and Denvonve Commodity instruments  G37

(B) Exhibits

RA Adtides of Association of Royal Dutch :
1.2 Memorandum and Articles of Association of Shell Transport (incorporated by reference to the Reporl of Foreign lssuer on Form
6-K {Commission File No. 1-4039) of Shell Transport furnished to the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 21, 2002)
4.1 Adjustment Agreement between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport dated July 5, 1907, and certain amendments thereto
4.2 Shell Petroleum N.V. Stock Option Plan, as amended {incorporated by reference to the Post-Effective Amendment
No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S5-8 {Registration No. 333-75%0) of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport filed
with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 28, 2001)
43 Shell Petroleum Company Limited Stock Option Plan {1967), as amended (incorporated by reference fo the
Post-Effective Amendment No. 1 to Registration Statement on Form S-8 {Registration No. 333-7590) of Royal Dutch
and Shell Transport filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on June 28, 2001)

8 Sighificant Group companies as at December 31, 2002 . E2
231 Consent of KPMG Accountants N.V,, The Hague - o ’ .o . E3
23.2  Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, Landon ’ ' 4
23.3  Consent of KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague and PncewaterhouseCoopers LLP, london E5
23.4  Consent of KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague = - ~-- o - Eé
23.5  Consent of KPMG Accountants N.V., The Hague and PracewoferhouseCoopers LI.P !.ondon o . E7

* Schedules not induded have been omitted because they are not applicable or not required. Alternatively, the required information is shown in the financiol stotements or aotes
thereto. Summarised financiol information in aggregate K;r majority-owaed subsidiaries not consolidated and 50% or less-owned persons, the investments in which ore accounted for
by the equity method, hos been provided in the nales ta the financial statements. Seporate financiol stotements for any such individuol mojority-owned subsidiary not consalidoted o
50% or less-owned person, the investments in which are accaunted for by the equny method, have been omitted because none constitutes a “significant subsidiary™.
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As 1o the undersagned regisirant, this Annual Report consists solely of the information referred to on the cross-reference sheet
headed Royal Dutch and does not include the information as to Shell Transport on page 36 under the heading “Selected
chmccol Dota”, on page 38, on pages 68 through 78 and pages 52 through S15.

The material in this report is stated as ot December 31, 2002, except that certain 2003 subsequent events are stated down
to March 3, 2003. : .

Pursuant to the re{;uirements of Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the regisirant certifies that it meets all of
the requirements for filing on Form 20-F and has duly coused this Annual Report to be signed on its behdlf by the undersigned,
thereunto duly authorised. .

'N.V. KONINKLUKE NEDERLANDSCHE PETROLEUM MAATSCHAPPLJ

Jeroen van der Veer

Jeroen van der Veer _
President and Managing Director

Walter van de Vijver

Walter van de Vijver
Managing Director

- The Hague
March 31, 2003 _
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* Pursvant fo the requirements of Section 12 of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the registrant certifies that it meets all of .
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g As to the undersigned registrant, this Annual Report consists solely of the information referred to on the cross- reference sheet
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= headed Shell Transport and does not include the information as to Royal Dutch on poge 36 under the hecdmg “Selected
Financial Dofo on page 37, on pages 58 through 67 and pages R2 through R14.

NI et fennn

The material in this report is sroted as at December 31, 2002, except that certain 2003 subsequent events are stated down

the requirements for filing on Form 20-F and has duly caused this Annual Report to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned
thereunto duly authorised.

'

THE “SHELL" TRANSPORT AND TRADING COMPANY, PUBLIC LIMITED COMPANY

Sir Philip Waits

Sir Philip Wotts )
Chairman and Managing Director "
4l
i
4p
London L
March 31, 2003 i
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l Jeroen van der Veer, certify that:
l have rewewed this annual report on Form 20-F of Royul Dutch Pe?roieum Company {N.V. Koninklijke Nederlandsche

2. Based on my knowledge, this annuol report does not contain any unirue statement of a matenal fact or omit to slate @ material
. fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements.were made, not mnslecdmg

with resped to the period covered by this annual report;

3. BQsed on my lmowfedge lhe financial statements, and other financial information included in this onnuol repor? fairly present in
all material respects the financial condition, results of operctions and cash flows of the issuer as of, and for, the periods presented”

in fhls annual feport;

4. The regnsfrani’s other cernfymg officers and | are responscb!e for esfabhshmg and mcuntcnnmg dasclosure controls and procedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 130-14 and 15d- ]4) for the issuer and have:

(a} des:gned such d«sdosure confrols and procedures to ensure thaf material information re]qhng to the registrant, mcludmg its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others wxﬂ‘nn those enhhes porhcu|ur|y durmg the period in which this
annual report is be»ng prepared;

(b} evaluu!ed the effectiveness of the registrarﬁ d!sclosure controls ‘and procedures asof a dote wathm 90 days prior to Ihe fllmg !
date of this onnua‘ report (the “Evo’uahon Date”); and

{c) presented in this annua] repor' our conclusnons about the effectiveness of the dasclosure controls and procedures based on ou
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date; :

5. The registrant’s other certifying officers and | have dlsclosed based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's audltors and
the audit committee of reglstrcnts board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent funchon) :

(a) all sngmf:cunt deficiencies in the design or operchon of internal controls which could cdversely affect the reg|strant's abthly
to record, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the registrant's cudlfors any material
weaknesses in internal confrols; and

{b) any froud, whether or not material, that involves management or other emp'oyees who have a significant role in the
regtstronts internal controls, ond

6. The registrant's other cerhfymg officers and | have indicated in this annual report whether or not there were significant changes
in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent
evaluation, mdudmg any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 31, 2003

The Hague

Jeroen van der Veer

Jercen van der Veer -
President and Managing Director
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I, Judith Boynton, certify that: H
1. 1have reviewed this annual report on Form 20-F of Royoi Dutch Petroleum Company [N.V. Koninklijke Nederlandsche U
Mactschappq)

L R R Lt

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this annual report; : , ) -

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financidl information included in this annual report, fairly present in
oll moterial respects the financial condition, results of operohons and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this.annual report; :

4. The registrant's other certifying officers and | are responsible for estobllshmg and maintaining drsclosure controls and procedures
(os defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a- H and 15d-14) for the regustrum and have

{a) "designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material mFormahon relating to the registrant, mcludmg its
. consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, porhcuk:rly during the penod in whlch this
annual report is being prepared;

{b) evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant's disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior to the filing
" date of this annual report {the “Evaluation Date”); and ) . . : '

¢} presented in this annual report our conclusions about the eﬁecﬂveness oF the dlsclosure controls and procedures based on our 3
evaluation as of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other cerfifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, fo the registrant’s auditors and
the oudit committee of registrant's Boord of directors {or persons performing the equiva|enl.funcﬁon):

{a) ol significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal conrrols which could adversely affect the registrant's ability
to record, process, summarize and report finaricial data and have identified for the reglstronts auditors any moteriol 4
weaknesses in internal controls; and ) : }‘i {

{b) any fraud, whether or not materidl, that involves management or other emp|oyees who have o significant role in the i
regls\‘rams internal controls; and : » , 0

6. The registrant’s other cemfymg officers and | have indicated in this annual repor' whether or not there were significant changes -
in internal contrals or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent
evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 31, 2003

. london - : o o o

Judith Boyr\fon

Judith Boynton
Director of Finance
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I, Sir Philip Watts certify that:
" 1. 1 have reviewed this annual report on Form 20 Fof The ”She“" Transport and Trodmg Compcmy, p. | <.

2. Bcsed on my know'edge ihns annual report does not contain any unirue statement of @ material fact or omit fo state a materil
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleadin
with respect to the penod covered by thus annual report;

3. Based on my know‘edge 'he financial statements, and other financial information included in this annual report fairly present in
. all material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods
presented in this annuol report; .

I 3

Tk T e

4. The regisirant’s other cerﬁfying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and ;Srocedures
(as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a:14 and lSd-l 4) for the registront and have: ;

{a) desogned such dnsclosure contro's ond procedures to ensure that material information relahng to the registront mcludmg its
consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those entities, particularly during the penod in which this
annual report is being prepared

{b} evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date wcthm 90 days prior to the fulmg
date of this annual report {the “Evaluation Date"}; and . .

{c) presented in this annual repor! our conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures based on our
: evdlua'ion as_of the Evaluation Date;

5. The registrant's other cerhfymg officers and 1 have dusclosed based on our most recent.evaluation, fo the registrant’s auditors and
the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons perFormmg the equivalent funchon)

(a) ol significant deﬁc:enctes in-the design or.operation.of internal controls which could adversely affect the registrant's ability
torrecord, process, summarize and report financial data and hcve identified for the registrant’s cudlfors any material
weaknesses in mrerncll controls; and

{b} any Fraud whether or not material, that mvolves monugement or other employees who have a significant role in the
regtstronts internal controls; ond

6. The registrant's other certifying officers and | have indicated in this arnual report whether or not there were significant changes
in internal controls or in other factors that could significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our most recent
evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard o significant dehcnencues and material weaknesses.

Date: March 31, 2003 - ' ' . . ,

London
3711 Sir Philip Watts
i Sir Philip Watts

Chairman and Managing Director

et
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1, Judith Boynton, certify that: A
. 1. I have reviewed this annual report on Form 20-F of The “Shell” Transport and Trading Company, p.l.c.; '

2. Based on my knowledge, this annual report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material R
fact necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not i
misleading with resped o the period covered by this annual report; '

3. Based on my knowledge, the financidl statements, and other financial information included in this annual report, fairly present
in all material respects the financial condifion, results of operations and cash flows of the reg:slran! os of, and for, the periods
presented in this annual report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officers and | are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and
procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-14 and 15d- 14) for the registrant cnd have:

{a) designed such disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that material information relating to the reglsircnt including its
consolidated subsidiories, is made known io us by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this
onnuol report is being prepared; :

{b) evaluated the effechveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures as of a date within 90 days prior fo the
filing dote of this annual report {the “Evaluation Date”}; and o

{c) presented in ifus onnuol report our conclusions about the effechveness of the disclosure controls and procedures bosed on
our evaluahon as o‘ the Evaluation Date;

5. The registront's other certifying officers and | have disclosed, based on our most recent evaluation, to the registrant's auditors
" and the audit committee of registrant’s board of directors {or persons performing the equivalent function):

{a) ol significant deficiencies in the design or operation of internal controls which could adversely affect the regisirant's ability
to recard, process, summarize and report financial data and have identified for the reglsfrcnfs oudtlors any material
wecknesses in mtemol controls; and :

{b) ony fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who hove a significant role in the
registrant's internal controls; and

6. The registrant's other cerhfymg officers and 1 have indicoted in this onnuo‘ report whether or not there were significant changes
in internal controls or in other factors that cauld significantly affect internal controls subsequent to the date of our mast recent
evaluation, including any corrective actions with regard to significant deficiencies and material weaknesses.

Date: March 31, 2003

London

Judith Boynton ‘

Judith Boynton . . ) i
Director of Finance : ) g
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-;'Royal Dutch Petroleum Company
¢ Report of Independent Accountants

To: Royal Duich Petroleum Company V : ‘ A

E We have audited the Financigl Statements of Royal Dutch Petroleum Company for the years 2002, 2001 and 2000 appearing on
¢ pages R2 to R&. The preparation of these Financial Statements is the responsibility of the Board of Management. Our responsibility 9

is to express an opinion on the Financial Statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordonce with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States. Those stondards require -
" that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Financial Statements are free of material
misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the Financial
Statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by the Board of
Management in the preparation of the Financial Statements, as well as evaluating the overall Financial Statement presentation.
We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our apinion. o

R S T

In our opinion, the Financial Statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Royal Dutch
Petroleum Company at December 31, 2002 and 2001, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years &
in the period ended December 31, 2002 in accordance with the accounting policies described on page R3. ‘1

The report of independent accountants on the 2002, 2001 and 2000 Financial Statements of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Compoanies, which form port of the Financial Statements of Royal Dutch Petroleum Company, appears on page G1.

R e T T

KPMG Accountants N.V.

KPMG Accountants N.Y., The Hague

e e mr o s e s §

March 5, 2003 . A ) D . : . b
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The eamings per share amounts shown obove are directly reloted to profit abter

taxation. tn the opinion of the Boord of Management, these ore ﬂ\emos!munglul
smcelheyreﬂectﬂ\eﬁ:llenhﬂemenlo”\e in the income of Group
companies. The eamings per share caloulotion i s shares held to back shore

ophions (refer to Note 22 of the Group Financial Stalements). There is no difference
behveenbosuconddlubdeommgsperd\ore

a  On weighted averoge 2,092,718,616 shares in issue during the year 2002 (2001:
on 2,119,873,567 and 2000: on 2,144,296,352 shores in issue). Forlh-spurpose
shores sedundevlhebuybockprogmmeamdeemedbhcvebeen

: on purchase date.

R2  Royal Dutch Petroleum Company

Profit and Loss Account . €miion Balance Sheet®
) N Note 2002 2001 2000 i C De¢ 31
Share in the net income of companies ‘ ) - Rote 2002
of the Royal Dutch/Shel Group 3 5,989 7265 8,272 Fixed assets
less Administrative expenses 5 6 4 Financial fixed assets
; ; Investments in companies - :
5,984 7.259 8,268 of the Royal Dutch/ She" Group 4 34934
Interest income S .28 33 24 current assets A
Profit before toxation 6,012 7,292 8,292 Receivables
- T ' : ' Dividends receivable from companies
. less Toxation : 8 10 7. o the Royal Dutch/Shell Group - 2,982
Profit after taxation 6,004 7,282 8,285 - Other receivables . . P 16
e o : ~ Cash ond cash equivalents . 589
Statement of Appropriation of Profit - - © . €million , 3,607
- Note 2002 2001 2000 Current liabilities
Profit alter taxation 6,004 7282 8,285  Findl dividend . 2,084"
Token from/{to) Statutory - _ Other liabilifies ) s 11
investment reserve - 4 (2,672 (\117) {2,578) g 2,095
Undistributed profit of i . . ) .
beginning of year - 2,670 2701 402 Current assets less current liabilities 1,512
Repurchase of share capital (847}  (2,654) =~ Total assets less current liabilities 36,446
Unclaimed dividends forfeited 1 1 -
- e - Shareholders’ equity )
Available for distribution- 5,156 6,213 4,110 Paid-up capital ) 7
less Interim dividend® 1,506° 1501 1436 . Ordinary shares o 1175
Final dividend '2,084°¢ 2,042 1973 Priority shares , 1
. : o .3,590 3,543 3,409 1,176
Undistributed profit ot end of yeor ,566' 2,670 2,701 Share premium reserve - D |
Investment reserves - - 4 .
a Indudi d%cmdohvepreferencediwdendmmnh to €26,880 on priority ) :
s’ms‘(‘gOOOond200| €27,227). " 2'0'\"0’7 wenslofon dif ‘ -‘A;;.gg:) Z(iggz, :
b N urrency hranslation differences . .
Mdmdendmpm'sarepmdonmdmarysharesocqwedandhe‘dbyhemeponymds o ) 13,058 °© 16,006 5
< Proposed final dividend, subject o finalisation by the General Meefing of 33,688 37,185
Sharsholders to be held onﬁpﬂl 23,2003, Other statutory reserves . 8 15 .
Eamings per ordinary share® Undvsrr]buted profit 1566 2, 670
2002 2001 . 2000 36,“6 41 063
Net mcome/ profit after taxation 2.87 3.44 3.86 o The appropriation of profithas already been incorporated in the Balance Sheet.

b Proposed find dividend, subject to finalisation by the General Meeting of
Sharehelders o be held on Agril 23, 2003. br "

263 %

Statement of Cash Flows : € million
2002 2001 2000

Returns on investments and

servicing of finance -

Dividends received from Group compumes 4,446 ~ 6,342 3,352

Interest received 32 30 26

Other . : {5) {5} -

Net cash mflcw/(oo'flow) from returns .

on investments and servicing of finance 4,473 6,367 3,378

Taxation : ) B
~ Tox (paid)/recovered L (8) N4 - -3

Financing ’ ’

Repurchase of share capital, including expenses (889}  (2,700) -

Dividends paid (3,536) (3.459) (3,283)

Increase/{decrease) in cosh .

and ¢ash equivaleats ™~ T 40T 194 7

Cash at Jonuary 1 549 355

Cash at December 31 589 549 355

i«
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Notes to the Financial Statements

© = e eramweosn

1 The Company

Royal Dutch, one of the Parent Companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group, is a holding company which, in conjunction with Shell
Transport, owns, directly or indirectly, investments in the numerous companies known co"echvely as the Royal Dutch/Shell Gfoup
of Companies.

The Financial Statements of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and the Notes therelo on pages G2 to G33 form part
of the Notes to the Annual Accounts. .

Arrangements between Royal Dutch and Shell Transport provide, inter alia, that nofwlfhstandmg variations in shcrehoidmgs Royal 2
Dutch and Shell Transport shall share in the aggregate net assets and in the aggregate dividends and interest received from Group o
companies in the proportion of 60:40. 1t is further arranged that the burden of all taxes in the nature of, or corresponding to, an
income tax leviable in respect of such dividends and interest shall fall in the same proportion. Note 1 to the Financial Statements of
the Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies {on page G5) gives details of supplemental orrangements which have been made between
Royal Dutch and Shell Transport regarding dw:dends, taxes cnd tax benefits. :

- ' o di
2 Accounting policies :

The Annual Accounts of Royal Dutch include the Financial Statements of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies. These Annuol [
Accounts have been prepared in accordance w»th legal requirements and generally accepted accounting principles in the Netherlands.

The investments in and the share in the net income of companies of the Royal Duich/Shell Group are accounted for by the equity
method (see also Notes 3 and 4). Accounting policies used by the Group are given in Note 2 on pages G5 to G8.

Assets and hobllmes in foreign currencies are translated into euros ot year-end-rates of exchange, whereas results for the year
are translated at average rates. For the Profit and Loss Account euros are translated from dollars ot average rates for the quarter.
Currency translafion differences arising from translating the investments in companies of the Royal Dutch/ She“ Group are taken to
Investment reserves (see Nole 4).

Admm«strahve expenses, Interest income and Taxakion are stated at the amounts atiributoble fo the respeciive financiol years.

3 Share in the net income of companies of. the Royal Dutch/Shell Group

The amount dealt with under this heading in the Profit and Loss Account has been calculated as 60% of the net income of the Royal
Dutch/Shell Group as presented in the Group Financial Statements on page G2. The dividend for 2002 distributed and yet to be
distributed from Group companies to Royal Dutch amounted to €3,317 million (2001: €6,148 million). Net income has been
translated into euros using average rates of the quarters of the year.

4 Investments and reserves - .
The 60% interest in Group net assets is equal to the interest applicable to Royal Dutch as shown in the Statement of Comprehensive
Income and Parent Companies’ Inferest in Group Net Assels {on page G2). '

o e s e A &

Royol Dutch’s investments in the companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group are stated at an amount equal fo the 60% share in
Group net assets, trons|o!ed into euros af the year- -end rate.

The difference of €33,688 million between the cost of the investments and the amounts at whsch the investments are stated in
the Bolance Sheet has been taken to Investment 1 reserves.

The Statutory investment reserve comprises Royal Dutch’s 60% share in the undistributed net income of Group companies which
has arisen ds from January 1, 1984; Royal Dutch’s share in the undistributed net income of Group companies occumuloled until
that dote is included in Investment reserves ~ Other. :

Royal Duich’s 60% share in the cumulative Group currency translation differences arises as a result of translofing the assets and
liabilities of non-dollar companies to dollars at year-end rates of exchange (see Note 4 to the Financial Statements of the
Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies on page G9) and is shown under Investment reserves as Currency translation differences.

Royal Dutch Petroleum Company  R3
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e

The net increase/ decrease in Parent Companies’ shares held by Group companies represents the balance of sales and purchases
and changes in valuation of these shares minus dividends received on these shares

Other comprehensive income, net of tax, consists of currency translation differences unrealised goins/losses on securities and on ¢as
flow hedges and minimum pension liability adjustments {see Note 5 to the Financial Sfatements of the Royal Dutch/ Shell Group of
Compumes on page G10).

The movements during the year in the value of the Group reporting currency {dollar) against the Royol Dutch reporting currenq (euro)
lead to currency translation differences.

As the amounts dealt with under lnvestment reserves have been, or will be, substantially reinvested by the companies concerned, :
it is not meaningful to provide for taxes on possible future distributions out of earnings retained by those companies; no such prov:scon
has therefore been made. Furthermore, it is not practicable to estimate the full amount of tax or the withholding tax element

)

Movements in Investments and Investment reserves

$ mibion ’ € mibions

0% interest

nGroup  Royol Duxch ronslofion :
. . netassels  investments Shh@ry differences Other K12
Balance ot December 31, 2000 ) . 34,252 - 36,988 23,298 (2,994) 15,438 35,742,
Movements during the year 2001 .
Undistributed net income of Group companies . - Y013 Nz 7 - - [RRV/
Net {increase)/decrease in Parent Companies” shares held by Group companies © {389) {294) - - {294} {294}
Other comprehensive income, net of tax {1,184) {1,338} (184)  (1,154) - - {1,338
Tronslation effect arising from movements in dollar/evro rate - . 1,958 1,254 {158) 842 1,958
*Balance at December 31, 2001 . L : 33,696 38,431 25,485 {4,306) 16,006 37,1853
“‘Movements during the year 2002 i : o
Undistributed net income of Group companies 2,390 2,672 2,672 - - 2,672 =8
_ Net(increase)/decrease in Parent Companies shares held by Group companies {507) {390} - - (390) {390} 3%
. w Other comprehensive income, net of tax - ) 459" 439 {831) 1,270 - 439 §
2 Translation effect arising from movements in dollar/evro rate ©{6,218)  {4,325) 465 (2,558) (6,21 8) 3
4 Balance at December 31, 2002 36,038 34,934 23,00} {2,371) 13,058 33, 688
3‘ . ES
#i S5 Otherreceivables € million
‘ﬂ_«‘ Doc 31 Dec 31
e ] 2002 2001
i{i Dividend tax receivable . ) 35 19
;»; Other receivables : 1 4
l:; 3
i 36 : 2
i D L
i 6 Other liabilities : € miltion ,
' Dec 31 Dec 31
i 2002 2001
:‘ Dividends and dividend tax poyable . 8- 7
I Accounts poyable . 1 1
' Corporation tax i 2 1
gﬁ' 1 9
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" 7 Share capital
T The authorised copital as loid down in the Arficles of Assoc:oﬂon is expressed in euros and amounts to €1,792,000,000.

§ The authorised share copital is divided into 3,198,800,000 ordinary shares with a par volue of €0.56 each and 1,500 priority -
7 shares with a par volue of €448 each. The movements in issued and paid-up capital dunng 2002 were as follows:

: Number of shares . € : . L. .
- Ordmary shares of N.f.1.25 : : ) . o o
" At beginning of year 2,126,647,800 .©  1,206,288,373 ' Bt
Redenomination 1o €0.56 . . {15,365,605) ) ’(
Caoncelled during 2002 (22,362,800} {15,323,148) : i'f
At end of year 2,099,285,000 1,175,599,600 :
Priority shares of N.fi.1,000 .
At beginning of year 1,500 680,670,
Redenomination to €448 ) ) (8,670}
At-end of year T 1,500 672,000 G
Total ordinary and priority ' . . | ;
shares at end of year 2,099,286,500 1,176,271,600 ' ) : s ,’ 3

8 Other Stotutory reserves
The other stotutory reserves resulted from the redenommotlon from guilders into euros of the nominal values of the shares.

9 Royal Dutch shares held by Group companies
The movements in 2002 in Royal Dutch shares held by Group companies were as follows:

T

vl
Number of shares € million W“t :
Royol Duich ol
60% interest e
in the . . 1 ,-”
- Book valve  book valve . i ll;
Balance at beginning of year 26,674,267 1,549 929 ,“
Purchases - 12,769,100 - 716 430 -
Sales and other movements {328,174) (147) (88} s ©
Balance at end of year 39,115,193 2,118 1,271 %
+

PR SR S

These movements relate to the granting and exercise of stock options and to other incentive plans as mentioned in Note 22 to
the Financial Statements of the Royol Dutch/Shell Group of Companies on pages G25 to G27.

10 Lust of companies of the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
A list of companies drawn up with due observance of the provisions in Articles 379 and 414, Book 2 of the Netherlands Civil Code,

has been deposited at the office of the Commercial Register in The Hague.
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11 Remuneraﬁoﬁ of members of the Supervisory Board and Manoging Directors o
For the afmounts borne in 2002 by Royal Duich and by the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies in respect of remuneration
of the Managing Directors, reference is made fo the relevant tables on pages R11 and R12.

For the amounts borne in 2002 by Royal Dutch and by the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companiies in respect of remuneration of the 3
members of the Supervisory Board, reference is made to the relevant table on page R13. This table dlso includes amounts borne by th
Royal Duich/Shell Group of Companies in respect of remuneration for three members of the Supervisory Board who served” TR
simultaneously as Directors of these companies. :

In addition to the pensions from a pension fund, ten former Managing Directors receive retirement benefits for duties performed . 7
by them simultaneously in the past as Directors of these Group companies. These retirement benefits have not been insured but
provisions have been made in respect thereof in accordance with applicable accounting principles. In 2002, no additional pension
benefits have been granted to former Managing Directors, but a total amount of €463,004 has been added to these provisions.

Sz
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¢ Remuneration

! . The following comprises the report on Managing Directors’ and Supervasory Board members’ remuneration for the year ended
&% December 31, 2002. ) .

PR T

¢ This report deals with thé remuneration policy as it applies and will apply to Group Managing Directors, including those who' are
£ also Managing Directors of Royal Dutch, and to the members of the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch. The remuneration policy

% is subject to regular review. This report also contains the disclosure of the individual remuneration of the Managing Direttors and
& members of the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch.

Remuneration and Succession Review Committee:

The Remuneration and Succession Review Committee (REMCO) is a joint committee of the Supervisory Board of Royal Dutch and
the Board of Shell Transport {see page 66) and has responsibility for makmg recommendahons on all forms of remuneration with
respect to Group Mcnagmg Directors. :

Dunng the yeor under review, the REMCO members appointed by the Supervisory Board of Royal Du'ch were Jonkheer Aarnout
Loudon, Professor Joachim Milberg, Henny de Ruiter {appointed July 1, 2002} and Lodewijk van Wachem (retired June 30, 2002),
and the members appointed by the Board of Shell Transport were Nina Henderson, Sir Pefer Job and Sir Mark Moody -Stuart.

The Chairman of the Committee is currently Jonkheer Aarnout Loudon.

.|n accordance with the Articles of Assocxahon the remuneration of the memBers of the Royal Dutch Supervisory Board is the .
responsibility of the Supervisory Board as a whole with due observance of the aggregafe amount fixed by the General Meeting
of Shareholders.

¢ - Remuneration policy

Group Managing Directors’ Remuneration

Philosophy

The objective of the remuneration philosophy is to attract and retain high callbre individuals and motivate them towards the )
achievement of exceptional performance that enhances the value of the Group. The remuneration structures for Group Managing
Directors are therefore designed 1o support alignment of Group Managmg Directors’ interests with'the goals of the Group and its
various businesses and wnth shareholders’ interests.

T ot =

Competitive framework

Remuneration levels are set by reference to the practice of global companies of comparable size, complexity and infernational scope
to that of the Group. Among such companies there is an increasing emphasis on performance-linked variable short and long-term
pay. Consistent with this and the philosophy outlined above, for on-target performance more than half of a Group Managing
Director’s total remuneration will be performance-linked. This proportion is expected fo increase in’line with market practice.

REMCO is provided with market data on the basis of which it annually reviews remuneration levels and the proporhons between
fixed ond variable pay.

Base salary and fees
The purpose of base salary (which is inclusive of Directors’ fees) is to provide an element of flxed remuneration set at a competitive
level that is appropriate to the scope and complexity of the role of a Group Managing Director.

Sa‘ary levels are set by reference to market-based salary scales that reflect the co"eglate nature of the Committee of Managing
Directors. The scales were increased by 6% with effect from July 1, 2002. The salary scales are reviewed annually by REMCO and
will be adjusted in line with market practice with effect from July 1, 2003. Progression of an individual Group Managung Director’s
salary to the target position is usually over a three-year perlod from appaointment.

Royal Dutch Petroleumn Compony  R7
FOIA Confidential

7 Treatment Réquested™

. RIW00890249 . B




. Case 3:04-cv-00374-JAP-JJH = Document 425 . Filed 10/15/2007 Page 40 of 41

Annual and deferred bonus
The purpose of the annual bonus plan is to motivate Group’ Manogmg Dsredors to achieve annual results that further the Group's
long-term obiectives. .

The farget level of bonus for the year 2002 was 100% of base solary {2001 was 65% of base salary). The target for 2003 will be
100% of base solury .

Bonus awards are recommended by REMCO based on the extent of achievement of challenging Group targets that are set as part of
the annual Group business plan. These targets encompass financial, customer, people, sustainable development and other operational 3
oblechves For 2002, financial targets related to Total Shareholder Return {TSR) measured annually by the average weighted share Tf%
price performance plus dividends of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport relative to other major integrated oil companies and Return on :
Average Capital Employed (ROACE). Having regatd to the Group's performance against all targets, REMCO has recommended that 7%
the bonus payable to Group Managing Directors in respect of the year 2002 is 115% of base salary. The same opproach i
will be adopted in 2003.

Since 2001, Group Mdnaging Directors have been able to elect to defer up to one-third of their annual bonus into shares, in the case : 3
of Royal Dutch Mdnaging Directors, Royal Dutch shares. The deferred bonus shares, together with shares equivalent to the value of
dividends payable on the deferred bonus shares, ‘are released three years after deferral. Provided the participants remain in Group
employment for three years following the deferral, or reach normal retirement within the three-year period, they will also receive one
additional share for every two shares accumulated.

The purposes of the deferred bonus plan are to reward performance over a single financial year to align Group Managing Directors'
interests with shareholders’ interests c|urmg the deferment period and to encourage share ownership in the Company. There is
accordingly no further performance test beyond that govermng performance in the relevant bonus year.

Neither annual nor deferred bonuses are pensnonob]e
b e
Long-térm incentives

The objective of long-term incentive arrangements is to ensure lhot Group Managing Directors share the inferests of shareholders’ by &
being rewarded for share price growth, the creation of shareholder value and the achievement of superior relative shareholder returns. &
The policy:in relation to long-term incentives applies to each of the Group Managing D:rectors : %
i
5{3
%

Long-term incentives are currently awarded in the form of stock options. Options are granted once a year under the Group Sfock
Option Plan which applies to Group Managing Directors and senior staff.

Options granted before 2003 to Group Mcnaging Directors may vest three years after grant and remain exercisable unfil fen years

after grant. Of the options granted, 50% are subject to performance condifions and the proportion of such 50% which will either vest -
and become unconditional or lapse, will be determined for Group Managing Directors at the discretion of REMCO using the criteria
below. ,

REMCO will only exercise its discretion in favour of vesting fo the extent that it is sofisfied that the performance of the Group over the
three-year vesting period reflects the objective for long-term incentives. Accordingly, when making its decision, REMCO takes into
account a combination of TSR over the three-year vesting period (measured by the average weighted share price performance plus -
dividends of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport over the ten-day period at the beginning and end of the vesting period) relative to o peer :
group of other mo'or integrated oil companies and other long-term indicators of Group performance.

The lafest tranche of stock options fo vest was granted in Morch 2000 and the stock options vested in March 2003. The measurement -
period for the options was January 1, 2000 to December 31, 2002. The peer companies were BP, ChevronTexaco, ExxonMobil and
Total. The Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies ranked fourth REMCO consndered other performance indicators including profits ﬁ

over the fhree years and ROACE relative to the peer group. T ] R ] %%

Hcvmg considered all of rhese foctors REMCO determmed that 50% of the options grcnfed in March 2000 that were. subject to its 4
discretion should vest. : A
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Options granted in 2003, and in subsequent years, will be 100% performance linked. Performance will be measured over the three
financial years prior to grant. The policy, which will continue in future years, is that the levels of grant will vary according to the rotings
given by REMCO fo the Group's achievements against financial fargets and will reflect competitive market practice. The current '
financial targets are TSR relative fo the other major integrated oil companies and ROACE. These financial targets have been chosen as
they are consislent with the objective for long-term incentives and represent a balanced test of the Group's internal operating efficiency
and externol performance. '

in addition it is proposed to introduce a new Long-term Incentive Plan {the Plan]. This proposal will be put o shareholders at the 2003
General Meetings of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport.

Group Managing Directors and other selected senior executives will be eligible to participate in the Plan. Group Managing Directors
will be selected for participation on the recommendation of REMCO. Participants will be made a conditional award of shares in either
Royal Dutch or Shell Transport. The receipt of shares comprised in the award will be conditional on the participant remaining in
employment (subject to certain exceptions, including normal retirement)-and on the satisfaction of performance targets over the
performance period. The performance period will not be less than three consecutive financial years. In the case of Group Managing
Directors, REMCO will make recommendations on the number of shares which may be conditionally awarded in any year. Awards in
any one year can range from zero to two times base salary, but the maximum number of shares will only be received for exceptional
performance as described below. : o ’

If the adoption of the Plan is approved, the performance targets will be linked to TSR (the average weighted share price performance
plus dividends of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport} relative to two separate groups of comparator companies, over a performance period
of three financial years. Two separate comparator groups have been chosen because REMCO considers that it is appropriate fo fest
performance both against major home markets and industry competitors. Relative TSR has been chosen as the performance test that most
closely oligns the interests of Group Managing Directors and senior executives with those of shareholders.

The first comparator group will consist of the largest ten companies [by way of market copitalisation) in the AEX index together with
the largest twenty companies {also by way of market capitdlisation) in the FTSE 100 share index, in each case, at the beginning of the
relevant performance period. As at January 1, 2003, the first comparatory group in addition to Royal Dutch and Shell Transpart, was
AEX: ABN AMRO, AEGON, Ahold, Akzo Nobel, Heineken, ING Group, KPN, Philips and Unilever N.V.; and FTSE: Anglo American,
AstraZeneca, Aviva, Barclays, BG Group, BP, British American Tobacco, BT Group, Diageo, GlaxoSmithKline, HBOS, HSBC Holdings,
Uoyds TSB Group, National Grid Transco, Rio Tinto, The Royal Bank of Scofland, Tesco, Unilever PLC and Vodafone Group. In the case
of Royal Dutch and Shell Transport, and Unilever N.V. and Unilever PLC, the weighted average TSR of the two companies will be used.

The second comparator group will be the five major integrated oil companies, which, as at January 1,"2003, were BP, ChevronTexaco,
ExxonMobil, the Royal Dutch/Shell Group of Companies and Total. ' '

Half of each conditional award will be tested against the first comparator group and half against the second comparator group. -
IF shareholders approve the adoption of the Plan, the comparator groups described above will be used for the first performance period
which will be from January 1, 2003 to December 31, 2005: :

For the first comparator group, 100% of the shares tested against that group will be received for 75th percentile and above
performance and 25% will be received for median performance with @ straight-line calculation between these two points. No shares
will be received for performance below the median. This method of calculation has been chosen because it is consistent both with
shareholders’ expectations and market practice.

For the second comparatar group, 100% of the shares tested against that group will be received if the Royal Dutch/Shell Group
of Companies is in first place, 75% for se;o_nd place and 50% for third place. No shares will be received for fourth or fifth place.
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